
1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

ARIZONA WATER BANKING AU IHORITY 

TUESDAY,SEPTEMBER 10, 1996 
TUCSON ARIZONA 

NAME: L a..Y-Y- y .Doz.,e.r
REPRESENTING: 

C Ay:J
NAME: USi-\ C \A-RS£ 
REPRESENTING: /,JO ·£.;,tv€: 

NAME:-� C>� \...j �vJ 'AA�

REPRESENTING 
� 

NAME: f: I c' �47l, S �ovy
REPRESENTIN

\i 1� 
,...,,___ :-p. 

J$v\..() -+- �\J' � \ � � I 

NAME: 1.:J /-bf2c 
1 

} 
REPRESENTING tj� � ;-,:"j},-7 W /\'51,--"'"Yl '-'t Jt=Y!J

�( 4-,--,->I'-' «11 W 8 S 'J"l.4 t?'-"f µ ,"'? ,.., / .Y s,, .;,A.) 

NAME: � !St�� 
REPRESENTING 

NAME: Pe...\-h 

tfZ�e,(/) 

CV\ 't \ lAf'"
REPRESENTING (Y\eso-

NAME:-r:f/:f:./1.. ,;;' ,C If /.il\/&e--L 

REPRESENTING Se,� 

NAME: [e.cJ-e..i/\. LJonoJ
REPRESENTING /UCioJ u)&f f If.. 

BUSINESS ADDRESS: 

Bus1NEss ADDREss: 'ism ... ,-, {- B-Pi,""' 
9,o. B(j)( 00�<:;"" 
IUL,bD'/\), Ai,. !r'S+o z. 

BUSINESS ADDRESS: .l 'tl-- s t 4·?_. 7_,� 'xe, ,_j . . V'-< 

-{)�) I\� �, 
BUSINESS ADDRESS: 

-p 0, &,-x ISC/

To \I\ (') 11,,i \..i A-2- �'S35<t' I BUSIN
�

D�tx
S-9- 7]' 

'-('1f1k Ab Z5¼l 
BUSINESS ADDRESS: J'l<>u � "7 �� � 

ttJt N /4'..t. � 
1A.x, tr-2. €St.9-t>"3 

BUSINESS ADDRESS: 
PO Bo'i<. IL/G,(.p 
01esa.. A2 

BUSINESS ADDRESS: 

�<Sol I l - l 1../(p(p

�o &"' S .;t.o �$"

�hx. 1;.J 2-J • 

BUSINESS ADDRESS:: 
• P. (). 80"A � 7 2J 0

jUC.!O/l, /4- �

TEL: )>?c-')..] 7 "') 
FAX: nc,,---;..._111 

TEL: 6 p I.':) - =I-CJ% -+f, z.� 
FAX: 

51).0- 1'1&·- -ttf'-i\

TEL: cg-'2 0 ·- 42.. S 1 t

FAX 
<c1d -'2'- 7 { 

TEL: �0�) '3 8''--'/0�p
FAX fJl)1.;yv.._� 
TEL:"5'"2c) - 627 .- '8"2/2._ y
FAx..no- 62-:J-3j6�
TEL: le l):1--- 4

l
/6---Cf'&'IJ 

FAX 
�u d -J ,;--,-,.rt; t- �

TEL: 0Dc- �YY- � q Y 1
FAX bQol-�L/'-f -�7 (a'5 

TEL: l.t, o -<. - -<- � b - � Sj?

FAX 
(op ::;_ - :J., s:!&, - .::V5j 

TEL: uo2..- 7Q/- 2& Bj

FAX io :l - "](i/ - 3 :2 q 3



10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18 

ARIZONA WATER BANKING AUTHORITY 

TUESDAY,SEPTEMBER 10, 1996 

NAME: Ma,,nre_ s. Pe.�
REPRESENTING fj.},:,.>,_J 7{: � � 

NAME:�,�/) {:_a_s J'a� vt ()

REPRESENTING?, ""'-l>t- eo ,., .... ,11 uJll.'t�k ril 
NAME: qq/'k /'1fpr5 
REPRESENTING /3/ _L) #"'/ ,V CC?/?su/T«��

NAME: R-e..r- Ma_'<', o "" ?t c.1-< �s

REPRESENTING

-

NAME: 
� 7;;fr�✓-P,e_ 

REPRESENTING � ��
/

NAME: f�cr� 
REPRESENTING

NAME: �ArJk. � l �

REPRESENTING /ff::>µt/C_ 

I 

NAME: 'J"\ t\lL\C S\<L� \\ON

REPRESENTING 'fv\_� V-..)
1\

,� \)
")
c;:-\. 

NAME: S?fAf)..D� !>. Jvl 1; 6:2:>#J-z_ 
REPRESENTING n1 GG RP )t) /;p/lJ 5v t-n �

TUCSON ARIZONA 

BUSINESS ADDRESS: �� d.fl.__ C<_ tJf l{aiJ'
7S-15 �-�· 

� , A c ?''> 7 1 D
BUSINESS ADDRESS

� 
/4 

o?.PI A,/ J'• � v--<-

r A� 
tp r 

BUSINESS ADDRESS#S'B"a:? o:t'"'/�O �/'0/Q 
W C..5:::::7--r t?tJ-7/&--

BUSINESS ADDRESS

i74-3 �. �qt!t\ sf.. 
Tv1..e$0Y\ 'f>S � I 0

BUSINESS ADDRESS

BUSINESS ADDRESS ti}{) L,Jfc 
j?ifoo "V �34-,51 

ll5'70/ 
BUSINESS ADDRESS

(( f( 

BUSINESS ADORES
� cA \ \---J 'C#-1d-sS-� · �� � 0 

�Sc>� <l�OLJ\
BUSINESS ADDRESS

3 5" 'Io 6. U�m :11 nY?J 
-,--a esu )\) 146 "'isb? l 6

TEL= •7rl-Cf6 f'7

FAX 7 '1/-�3RO

TEL: ? f/ t) �d:, Jc:) IJ

FAX t},;l/1)~ 0 t) ..J�

TEL: ,,7..2_1' ... D;,-l/� 
FAX 7�/-0SS--7 

TEL: � q(Q, 6- 'Jot, 
FAX

TEL: 7i./O -[i09'f
FAX

TEL:

FAX /7c.J -3,it:P

TEL: 770 '5 ?S"oj-
FAX 

TEL: �7 ,;' �IZ>O 

FAX ½ 7 ':>
--

OL{ s--1

TEL: 3 ;L(p - 47 g 1 

FAX / 1�- Lf <17 <t



19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

ARIZONA WATER BANKING AUTHORITY 

TUESDAY,SEPTEMBER 10, 1996 

TUCSON, ARIZONA 

NAME: r!.. 1.iJ1,,, / II Ii / /f/J(1 t-rr-J

REPRESENTl{\J G -
(_ ( 1'-/ () f- c- ti 11,'11 fJt. t:'/2... 

NAME: fie//,e lk✓..s/i/,e'JP,--
REPRESENTING 

-
NAME: /.4-£.£Y fq� GE-tR-1ArJ
REPRESENTING )l/l w (/ 

NAME: FbN \JJON� 
REPRESENTING

� 
\<\N 

f�S 
NAME: J oY\ L,OJ\l,evi
REPRESENTING A1r 5fz:v-b-- � � +-
NAME: �(2Q jh ��"n ---- ,,-

' ' ' 
REPRESENTING Az �.Ali n0 ·

J 
D-s."� ( 2>

NAME: -�Db M3f P1 1 ' 

REPRESENTING kr(t/VJ.j L$ 
I 

NAME, Ml dU�.Q \ JU t N ,LI� 
REPRESENTIN

� "\6WV'----�
- '-'v\_

NAME: 1f-D C-ooZ1._,Ji.,/ 
REPRESENTING (?ttvit\ Cc:>0/\J\< wA.�C���

BUSl�ESS �DDR
f� Z )fv/}..) ..) . /'-( ., . ) ' . 

-, It MJ'/)<-c:= /(. I /J,q-.
BUSINESS ADDRESS 

BUSl
�

S ADDRESS 
D {!,'()-{" �q ( J;J 

L,4 c_� 9Do�-f
BUSINE

VX)
DD

i�x \ ({(o 
M�A I (,!t::-

BUSINESS ADDRESS 

/'C S', 3�1/ 

J3·2�- r

i�Cr,f
-'
3

1 l.? I (o w · A.Iv:;._ \fiA <;. PL,_� '6So D1

BUSINESS ADDRESS 

'3.,\-� �
If 'l 70 � W . I.J<.P-

���Y"I ��Y- 1
BUSINESS ADDRESS 

� 
_q

.f ceoy_ l v . ero 
Pt-L>( 1 f\-2- g,So 17_ 

BUSINES
.b\

DDRES
Z � 5f O y. 1, · 

�0c
1
60U �1J510f 

BUSINESS ADDRESS 
de)< �- <s<:ia�fl-. 
-r-0e-s �-0 �<;,al

'""""IS' . )., TEL: / (., - ,:.,, .)._ 3 {, 

FAX 7J6 .. :J:;; Y,-;
TEL: 

FAX 

TEL: 2(,J -:Z (--::+ � (!) PZ
FAX 1) ( ;J ;l (J- C:9 4)7 

TE{5'2o) G, rt- '2.S'l �
FAX 

-'2.�ll 
TEL: 5"L\ 1.--'Z.G7 (

FAX �-'t{o
0
'6 

TEL: &:0'2 �2 �SCjf-
FAX �- 1, D{ o <')..._

TEL: z_ <( 9 � l..[g,'2.

FAX 2_<.{ � 8lf L) 

TEL: 7q 4;1?u0
FAX 

7q i11� 
TEL: 1'-f O - (;6 'S 8
FAX 02-d - Ol 3S 



. 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

ARIZONA WATER BANKING AUTHORITY 

TUESDAY,SEPTEMBER 10, 1996 

TUCSON, ARIZONA 

NAME: �f..c/.u-f A. Kve c�
REPRESENTING G'// ,4 � o/� 

BUSINESS AD
�

S 
j:c) _ d)< (z...o2_

51+e-1+-� - 4--7 f 5"';2,_�'"7 
NAME: BUSINESS ADDRESS

REPRESENTING

NAME: BUSINESS ADDRESS

REPRESENTING

NAME: BUSINESS ADDRESS

REPRESENTING

NAME: BUSINESS ADDRESS

REPRESENT) NG

NAME: BUSINESS ADDRESS

REPRESENTING

NAME: BUSINESS ADDRESS

REPRESENTING

NAME: BUSINESS ADDRESS

REPRESENTING

NAME: BUSINESS ADDRESS

REPRESENTING

TEL: �3
--

'7!¥-7 � 
FAX

TEL:

FAX

TEL:

FAX

TEL:

FAX

TEL:

FAX

TEL:

FAX

TEL:

FAX

TEL:

FAX

TEL:

FAX



clir- ARIZONA WATER BANKING AUTHORITY 1
1 

46 

47 

48 

NAME
r

v� 

REPRESENTINa-r� I"" tfh.-��

NAME: �uY/ ( o,i /.·

REPRESENTING {P1-1 lj) 

TUESDAY,SEPTEMBER 10, 1996 

TUCSON. ARIZONA 

BUSINESS ADDRESS 
//dC/CI /V �c'� 
cf)../4,-,. i/_� 1 

JI, 2. J-'�- 73 7 
BUSINESS ADDRESS ✓-. , /)( 

f 2 .2 S-> W. C?/"ic_�v Kc, 
� A z t�?o s3 

BUSINESS ADDRESS 

TEL: ;'<77-..2.Sf'/ 

FAX )1. 9 7 - 0 1/ :Z.,�

TEL: 082� 3233

FAX 0cf 2. :S1/S0 

TEL: NAME: 'S4� /IAcM,'/�
REPRESENTING CJ.Ji. 

\ 

D I vrkAV\..., 
s-tvmL 0/> c;z.bl�� 

49 

50 

51 

52 

53 

NAME: TQlV\ Jc ('"fU Lf'\-
REPRESEN�l�G D ftt.-, e.s d 11ooi'l r-:. 
NAME: 

REPRESENTING /} f, _/ / ,....--� ,,,,
u-,,,. /� � ;t? / • ,< �.K-e �r

NAME: _j �� �-lu.-, .. .....:._ \ l.usu.-i t-�
<:"? r ---REPRESENTING G.: ( l Gt.. l '- l u e:PL � :s

NAME: 

REPRESENTING � ""./, 

NAME: -g 
REPRESENTING \--\ I.J� 6� q_.., �l...)�E'.,�

54 II NAME:

BUSINESS ADDRESS 
� 

! 116 � {<. l v�A. r J(\_.,

BUSINESS ADDRESS 

//J, /;;-o/'., '{ s:.s /-#"'"'-t'':J. ¼ ,2.__.�S.?J 
BUSINESS ADDRESS 

p.t,, ,g""f 
/44- C:..14u,56U 4=-c..,.

�.>'$S � 

BU
;7� [

DR

ttrf o) D
•V _.,..., _ ,l n A,,, , {) 1

BUSINESS ADDRESS 
� "'3::::- � , l,..:) \ UJ..e>� * "s:,o

l 
�C.. � f\-Z., @ 5'f1 l �

I 

BUSINESS ADDRESS 

TEL: S-2 { ,... ( ( 1...-( (

FAX 

TEL: 5' .sc) � 2/ 6"7'

FAX 

TEL: J/--;so ,.___ 'c. 'ZS s-

FAX 
CJ?s ..-. 7 7--s9 

TEL: 7t6 --71 �j 
FAX 

� 
h 

,,.;2710 

TEL: ty 2.l -\ C\,eQ

FAX -'t4-'1- lSS::)

TEL: 

FAX 



55 

56 

57 

58 

59 

60 

61 

62 

AR ATER BANKI 

TUESDAY,SEPTEMBER 10, 1996 

TUCSON, ARIZONA 

y 

NAME: <7/4R/ft-a �·; kb� 

NAME: V c:.:W Vu h_ l'\.8 o ·

REPRESENTING SAl"wtf 

NAME: £/Ire, 1k, / /,e Y

REPRESENTING /Jvr�.ttll tl;L l(ecl�ct :h<J-vt.. 
NAME:/..../ l"leb.-�-f+-e/ I
REPRESENTINGCo/orJ" "R l Je.-r-�mrYL, -NV,
NAME: �1f. 1f,u:t5
REPRESENTING 

NAME: 
m ,k Caf oraf 6

REPRESENTING 

NAME:� J
O 

REPRESENTm1u e.AW � 

NAME:�,///-'( � ;f,(oy€S 

REP
iilJ.2;,�? 

0-c., 
��� 

BUSINESS ADDRESS 
A. , TEL: 71?2-�-u� 

;-s-.§; � W/Ptf!Z� v, ,yr-,, . � !,ll/' "FAX 

BUSINESS ADDRESS 
l o-o I .s: u,,..ll�y U,'c...e..r
Lv

.,1 
,,,vv f-91_r-J)" 

13>vL.
TEL: 

FAX 

7. Oz- 2.S-/'-39 V.

-:JQ.S-/ 

BUSINESS ADDRESS 

�7 w. ..Z-/1� /loi.J 3C/,-/c/0/ IITEL: 5ZO-T91/-S/9Z-

/ be..:,-� 8'S-?1/Z II
FAX 

BUSINESS ADDRE�S J J , 
. j � ._, �ss- E. 1.AJct, G 11, r �rort ;::roe .) I t10 

M5 V �ti�
,; 

N V � '1 /o I 

BUSINESS ADDRESS 
.f ._£_ 

4f. 72 · � � / tJ b

-01rz_

TEL: 7t?2-�86-�67j'
FAX 

TEL:.5� __ t'1 I -o '9 39
FAX SM-�/-,;; BUSINESS ADDRESS 

l/tJ{J l.,Q. �8,JS ..Sd- S-u,/e ,QP TEL, SZ<>- 770-J?O�

" z4 2 &S?JL 
FAX (o 2 'if - � 75''?

BUSINESS ADDR7?� � 
cc.A . .,. 

11 . "3t4l u. � l� �
,J;.._ 

BUSINESS AQ.DRE��
,,., �w-,k.. /ZA!1 30()31f..1. � 

�� k !$6Z)IZ' Z.91'5

� ( -r G,., 

TEL: -$1'-f_ _, ?:t.tfr t174'
FAX 

TEL: 6,cJt_-6cfP-2../� 

FAX�Z.,-Z6s-6335 



Plea
s
e print: 

ARIZONA WATER BANKING AUTHORITY 
SEPTEMBER 10, 1996 

Tucson, Arizona 

-ti:' t1kfso 
J J/ AffiH,t�

n 

/ 
IL!t?,_/\ �--'�--

Addr
e
ss 

City Zip 

_/_ Vf,Hldlo_r-,a.w_-----=----[:!__!_-��_1_D_:__(;CY:_________.::,,c ��0 _______ )):::......_>%-8� __ 

L ______________ ---J 



FINAL AGENDA 

ARIZONA WATER BANKING AUTHORITY 

Tuesday, September 10, 1996 

I. Welcome/ Opening Remarks

9:30 - 12:30 

City of Tucson 

Mayor and Council Chambers 

Tucson, Arizona 

II. Adoption of Minutes of August 20 Meeting

III. Overview of Water Pricing/ CAWCD Board Meeting

- process for future water costs

IV. Presentation of FY 97 Annual Operating Budget (Oct-June)

ACTION: - adoption by Authority

V. Presentation and discussion on Storage Facilities Inventory and

Storage Site Criteria

- priority ranking of sites

VI. Presentation on Issues Raised by Mohave County Proposal

VII. Presentation by DWR on types of recharge and programs /

groundwater storage

VIII. Presentation by CA WCD on recharge and replenishment activities

IX. Presentation by Tucson AMA Regional Recharge Committee

on recharge program in the Tucson area

X. NEXT MEETING

XL 

-Wednesday, October 16, 1996, 1:00 - 4:00 p.m.

Lake Havasu City Police Facility - 2360 McCulloch Blvd 

- Proposed agenda items

Lower Colorado River Tour - October 17 - 18 

Call to the Public 

XII. Adjournment

Rita Pearson 

Rita Pearson 

Tim Henley 

Tim Henley 

Tim Henley 

Tim Henley 

Steve Rossi 

John Newman 

Kathy Jacobs 

Jimmy Jayne 

Rita Pearson 

If, because of a disability, you need a reasonable accommodation to participate equally in this program, 

activity, or service, please contact the Arizona Banking Authority at (602) 417-2450 or (602) 417-2401 [TDD] 

with your needs. Many accommodations, such as auxiliary aids and services, alternate format material, or 

changing facilities, require in excess of 72 hours to arrange. In order for this department to provide timely 

accommodation, please notify us as far in advance as possible. 

b: \agenda \091096agd\jgj 



Suggested Motion: 

REVISED 
1 9-s-9� 1 

Move that the Board adopt a water price for the AWBA for 1997 and 1998 at a rate 

consisting of the 11postage stamp11 energy component plus a $5/af payment for fixed 

O&M; and further, that the Board request the AWBA to nominate two (2) members of the 

Authority to work with the CAWCD Water Policy and Planning Committee to consider the 

issue of equity in pricing between the general fund appropriations and the money raised 

from taxes levied within the CAP service area. 

G:\OOZIER\AWBAMTN.REV 



DATE: 

TO: 

FROM: 

Action Item 

August 27, 1996 

Board of Directors 

Larry Dozier, Deputy General Manager 1lf 
SUBJECT: Water Pricing for Arizona Water Banking Authority 

Issue Summary/Description: 

ITEM NUMBER: ' I. b.

Staff presented a Discussion Paper (Paper) covering CAP Water Pricing for Arizona Water 
Banking Authority (AWBA) at the August 1 Board meeting. A draft of the Paper had limited 
circulation and we have had no specific requests for the Paper as a result of the Board meeting 
discussion. However, several comments were received concerning the price subsidy for water 
purchased with state general fund appropriations for the benefit of those outside the CAP three 
county service area. There has also been some concern expressed that a three (3) year pricing 
commitment may be too long considering the unknown factors associated with starting up a 
new entity. Staff considers that the new entity may experience less "start-up" problems with 
certainty provided in pricing. There is a general discussion of these issues in the attached 
paper. However, after the many comments received at the Water Policy and Planning 
Committee meeting, staff has revised its recommendation. 

Budget Implications: 

Are budget funds required? yes _L_ no _ 

Amount: Cost for pumping energy and O&M will be included in the 1997 budget year. 

Are funds available in the current budget? Revenue estimates for 1997 will offset 
incremental pumping energy costs and provide a return to O&M. 

Staff Recommendation: 

The AWBA pricing should be treated essentially the same as our M&I Incentive Recharge 
Program. The price should be established at pumping energy plus a $5/AF fixed O&M 
component. The pricing policy should be established for a two (2) year period to allow for 
planning certainty and to fully test the effectiveness and performance of the AWBA Programs. 
During this time the AWBA, the Study Commission and CAP should also give full consideration 
to the price subsidy issue. The price should be the same for all sources of funding available 
to the AWBA. While a precise price will not be available until a final determination is made on 
the status of Hoover energy available for CAP in 1997, the price is expected to be about $35/AF 
in 1997. The Water Policy and Planning Committee at its August 22 meeting recommended the 
suggested action. 



Suggested Motion: 

Move that the Board adopt a water price for the AWBA for 1997 and 1998 at a rate consi. 
of the "postage stamp" energy component plus a $5/af payment for fixed O&M; and further. 
the AWBA Study Commission be requested to consider the issue of equity in pricing betv 
the general fund appropriations and the money raised from taxes levied within the CAP ser 
area. 

Attachment 
G:\OOZIER\AWBAOIS.PPR 



8!2.2.J96 

DISCUSSION PAPER 

CAP WATER PRICING FOR ARIZONA WATER BANKING AUTHORITY 

Background: Perhaps the single most significant information necessary for the Arizona 
Water Banking Authority (AWBA) to develop an annual plan is the price that CAWCD will 
charge for delivery of the excess CAP water. The water pricing information, along with 
information regarding the funds available from the various funding sources, will set one 
of the limits on how much water can be banked. This information needs to be available 
by early September each year so that an operating plan can be developed for the next 
calendar year. 

The AWBA has three primary sources of fundings; each with certain restrictions regarding 
the storage and use of the water purchased with those funds. The largest funding 
source will be the $.04 ad valorem tax collected in Maricopa, Pinal, and Pima Counties, 
the same counties that are the CAWCD base service area. In 1997, these taxes will 
provide an estimated $7.5 million; $6.0 million in Maricopa County, $1.25 million in Pima 
County, and $250,000 in Pinal County. These funds can only be used to purchase and 
store water for the benefit of the county where collected. 

The second fund source is an appropriation from the state legislature. The FY 1997 
appropriation was $2.0 million; however, during long-term planning exercises, it has been 
assumed that as much as $8.0 million might be appropriated. These funds can be used 
to purchase and store water that can be used to benefit any Colorado River water user 
in Arizona, e.g., Bullhead City, Lake Havasu City, or any CAP M&I subcontractor. When 
a future need arises, the user must buy the water from the AWBA. The AWBA can use 
those funds to restore the bank water supplies when excess water is available. 

The third source of funds will be a tax on pumped groundwater in the Phoenix, Pinal and 
Tucson Active Management Areas (AMAs). The tax will first be collected in 1998. It will 
be $2.50/af in the Phoenix and Tucson AMAs and will start at $.75/af in the Pinal AMA 
but will grow to $2.50/af in increments of $.25 per year. The estimated total for 1998 is 
$3.6 million. This money can be used to purchase and store water for the benefit of the 
AMA where it was collected. The AMA boundaries do not coincide with county or other 
political subdivision boundaries. However, the CAP service area includes essentially all 
of the three AMAs. 

Much of the water stored will be stored through in lieu storage projects (groundwater 
savings facilities) with participating irrigation districts (IDs). It is anticipated that the ID 
will pay some price for the water. This income to the AWBA will reduce the need for 
spending the other basic funds. 

It is anticipated that at some future date, the AWBA will be banking {storing) some water 
for California or Nevada. In those cases, the participating state will pay all related costs 
of storage and recovery. 

In establishing the price for CAP water to be paid by the AWBA, CAWCD must consider: 
1) the cost components included in CAP water prices, i.e., (a) fixed O&M, (b) pumping



AUlllORITY SUMMAltY 

ARIZONA WATER BANKING AUTHORITY 

Rita P. Pearson, Chairman 
Contact: Tim Henley, Manager (417-2450) 

Authority Mission: 

To use the Central Arizona Project to store otherwise unused Arizona entitlement to Colorado River water within 
the State to meet future water needs within_the State including protecting Arizona's municipal and industrial users 
against future Colorado River water shortages, meeting the water management goals of the State, and help facilitate 
the settlement of water rights claims by Indian Communities against the State; and to provide opportunities for 
agencies within California and Nevada to store unused Colorado River water in Arizona to assist those States to 
meet their future water needs. 

Authority Description: 

The Arizona Water Banking Authority was established in 1996. It is a five member commission with two non
voting ex officio members appointed by the President of the Senate and the Speaker of the House of 
Representatives. The Director of the Department of Water Resources (DWR) is a member of the Authority and 
serves as its chairman. DWR and the Central Arizona Project provide technical support to the Authority. DWR also 
provide legal and administrative support. The Authority annually submits a report to the Governor , the President of 
the Senate and the Speaker of the House containing a full and complete accounting of its transactions for the 
preceding year. The Authority submitted its first annual report August 1996. 

Program Summary: 

Administration 
Water Purchase 

Total 

Funding Summary: 

General Fund 
Non-Appropriated Funds 

Total 

FY 1997 
$ Actual 

$ 311 
S 4,510 
$4,821 

$2,000 
S 3,959 
$5,959 

(Thousand) 
FY 1998 

s Estimated 

$ 288 
$10,390 
$10,678 

$2,000 
S 7,569 
$9,569 

FY 1999 
$ Estimated 

$ 297 
S 12,2,0 
$12,517 

$ 2,000 
S 11,199 
$ 13,199 



THE ARIZONA WATER BANKING AUTHORITY 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

September 1996 

For over 70 years, Arizona leaders have worked to ensure that Arizona's communities have 
dependable long-term water supplies. From securing the state's fair share of Colorado River 
water and gaining Congressional authorization of the Central Arizona Project (CAP) to 
crafting the 1980 Groundwater Management Code, their foresight and planning has provided 
the water supply that serves our growing communities and maintains our quality of life. 
During the 1996 legislative session, Governor Symington and the State Legislature continued 
the tradition by creating the Arizona Water Banking Authority. 

Currently, Arizona does not use its full 2.8 million acre foot (mat) share of Colorado River 
water. The Arizona Department of Water Resources projects that the state will not fully use 
the resource until 2030. Between now and then, the accumulated amount of water left in the 
River could be as high as 14 million acre feet. 

Leaving a portion of Arizona's water in the River, most of which is consumed by southern 
California, is a lost opportunity. The Arizona Water Banking Authority (A WBA) seizes this 
opportunity and gives Arizona the capability to further secure the dependable water supplies 
necessary to ensure the state's long-term prosperity. 

The Arizona Water Banking Authority was created with the intention of storing unused 
Arizona Colorado River water to meet future needs for: 1) assuring adequate supply to 
municipal and industrial users in times of shortages or disruptions of the CAP system; 2) 

meeting the management plan objectives of the state's groundwater code; 3) assisting in the 
settlement of Indian water rights claims; and 4) exchanging water to assist Colorado River 
communities. 

Arizona Water Banking Authority 
Key benefits of the A WBA include: 

Drought Protection. The A WBA will help protect communities dependent on the CAP by 
providing a stored reserve of water that can be tapped during times of drought on the Colorado 
River. 

Enhanced Water Management. The A WBA provides the ability to replenish depleted 
groundwater aquifers with CAP water, thereby helping the State to meet its groundwater 
management goals and objectives. 

Indian Water Rights Settlements. Indian tribes in Arizona have significant claims to water 
rights. Often the affected parties negotiate settlements to resolve these claims. The A WBA 



could provide another pool of water to be used in settlements. For instance, credits for stored 
groundwater could be transferred to a tribe as a component of a settlement. 

Statewide benefit. Arizona communities along the Colorado River could benefit as well. For 
example, cities in Mohave County could acquire credits through the A WBA for water stored 
in central Arizona and cash-in those credits by diverting water directly from the Colorado 
River. 
Interstate Water Transfers. The A WBA could contract with similar authorities in California 
and Nevada to allow these states to annually acquire a portion of Arizona's temporary surplus 
of Colorado River water. The contr-acting state would pay to store water in Arizona, helping to 
replenish Arizona's aquifers, and in the future would be able to draw a similar quantity 
directly from the River. The program does not involve the sale of any future rights to water, 
only a specific quantity of unused water. 

Arizona Water Banking Authority <Authority) 
A five person Authority will direct the activities of the A WBA. The Director of the 
Department of Water Resources chairs the Authority and members include the President of the 
Central Arizona Water Conservation District and three persons appointed by the Governor ( of 
these appointments one person will represent CAP municipal and industrial water users, and 
one person will represent Colorado River water users along the River, and one person must be 
knowledgeable in water resource management issues). Additionally, the Senate and House of 
Representatives will each appoint one non-voting ex officio member to the Authority. 

DWR is responsible for providing administrative, technical and legal support to the Authority 
to the extent requested by the Authority, in cooperation with CA WCD. 

Funding 
Funds are deposited in the Water Barne Fund. Much of the money comes from existing 
revenue sources and from fees that will be charged to those benefiting directly from the stored 
water. Sources of money include: 
• Fees for groundwater pumping currently collected within the Phoenix, Pinal and

Tucson Active Management Areas. In the Phoenix AMA, Tucson AMA and most
areas of the Pinal AMA pumping fees for water ban1cing purposes would be set at
$2.50 per acre foot beginning in 1997. For groundwater pumping in areas of the Pinal
AMA not served by the CAP, the $2.50 fee would phase-in over seven years. Money
from this source will be used to benefit the area in which it was collected.

• The CA WCD is authorized to levy a four cent ad valorem property tax in the CAP
service area to pay for water storage beginning in 1997. To help finance the A WBA' s
efforts, the tax will be initiated in 1996, extended through 2016 and revenues would be
deposited in the Fund. The CA WCD retains the option to use this money for capital
repayment of the CAP if necessary. CA WCD has determined they do not require
these funds for their purposes in 1997. Thus, approximately 8 million will be
deposited into the Water Banking Fund for the purchase of water for storage.



• A general fund appropriation based on the level of water storage the legislature and
governor believe to be appropriate. This year, the legislature appropriated $2 million
to the effort.

• Fees collected from the sale of stored water credits used for drought protection. Fees
are charged only if the credits were originally paid for with general fund money.

• Money collected by the sale of stored water credits to out-of-state interests.

AWBA Study Commission 
In addition to the Authority, the legislature created a Study Commission to investigate 
opportunities for additional water banking uses, identify mechanisms to help Indian 
communities with rights to Colorado River water participate in the program, and review the 
first year operation of the A WBA. The Commission will consist of the A WBA members and 
two ex officio members as well as nine persons appointed by the director of Department of 
Water Resources. DWR is responsible for staffing of the Study Commission. 

Conclusion 
The A WBA legislation is the type of flexible statewide policy that can guide Arizona water 
planning into the next century. By storing substantial amounts of water in central Arizona, the 
A WBA will help safeguard against future shortages on the CAP system, assist in meeting the 
goals of the Groundwater Code, and aid neighboring states without harming Arizona. The 
AWBA will create Arizona's "water savings account," helping to ensure that the water 
supplies future generations inherit from us are just as secure as those we inherited. 

For more information 
Please contact Tim Henley, Manager or Jimmy Jayne, Technical Administrator / Arizona 
Water Banking Authority at 500 North Third Street, Phoenix, Arizona 85004 or call (602) 
417-2450 or fax (602) 417-2401.



ARIZONA WATER BANKING AUTHORITY 

ANNUAL REPORT 

1996 

Honorable Fife Symington 
Governor 

MEMBERS 

Rita P. Pearson 
Chairman 

Bill Chase 
Grady Gammage 

Tom Griffin 
Richard S. Walden 

Ex officio 
Senator Stan Barnes 

Speaker Mark Killian 



August 1, 1996 

The Honorable Fife Symington 
Governor of Arizona 

1700 West Washington Street 
Phoenix, Arizona 85007 

Dear Governor Symington: 

The Arizona Water Banking Authority herewith submits its first Annual Report to the 
Governor, President of the State Senate and Speaker of the House of Representatives in 
compliance with A.R.S. §4S-2426. 

The 1996 Annual Report is submitted in abbreviated form largely because of the newness of 

the Authority staff and members and not having stored any water in FY 1996. Authority staff 
was hired in June and members were appointed on July 9th, with the first meeting occurring 
on July 18th. However, the Authority is now making great strides and will have a 
comprehensive report for submittal on August 1, 1997 detailing our accomplishments. 

HB 2494 was introduced during the 42nd Legislarure and signed by the Governor establishing 
the Arizona Water Banking Authority (Authority). The Authority will enable Arizona to 
provide additional security to municipal and industrial water users in Central and W estem 
Arizona in times of future water shortages, by making use of currently unused CAP water. 

Since the Central Arizona Project began delivering water to Central Arizona in 1985, Arizona 

has not made full utilization of its 2.8 million acre feet (mat) entitlement of Colorado River 

water. As Arizona may not make full utilization of its 2.8 maf until the year 2030, the 
Arizona Water Banking Authority will work to store as much excess Colorado River water as 
possible. The legislation established a target for the Authority to store 100,000 acre feet of 
Colorado River water by July 1, 1997 - a target that the Authority members and staff are 
going to do all that is both physically and financially possible to meet or exceed. 

Just as the Colorado River is the "lifeline of the Southwest", the Central Arizona Project 
serves as a lifeline to Arizona, bringing needed water to Central Arizona. Making full 
utilization of our Colorado River entitlement today, will help secure dependable water supplies 
for all future generations of Arizonans. 



On behalf of the Authority I am pleased to submit our first Annual Report and wish to assure 
you that every effort will be made to make the Authority a success for the future of all 
Arizonans. We would like to thank you for your continuing support of the Arizona Water 
Banking Authority and its mission. 

Sincerely, 

Rita P. Pearson, Chairman 
Arizona Water Banking Authority 



TABLE OF CONTENTS 

INTRODUCTION 
Authority Mandate . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1 

ORGANIZATION 
Biographical Sketches of Authority members and staff . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 3 

HISTORY 
History of the Colorado River and the Central Arizona Project . . . . . � . . . . . . . . . 6 

OVERVIEW 
Overview of the Arizona Water Banking Authority . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 8 

POTENTIAL STORAGE 
Arizona Consumptive Use of Colorado River Water (Figure 1) ............. 12 
Arizona Projected Colorado River Usage (figure 2) ..................... 13 
Permitted and Potential Underground Storage Facilities (Table A) ............ 14 
Permitted and Potential Groundwater Savings Facilities (Table B) ............ 15 

WATER BANKING FUND 
Estimated Funding for FY 1997 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
Estimated Budget for FY 1997 ... , ...................... · .......... . 
Banking Fund Balance Sheet . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. 



ARIZONA WATER BANKING AUTHORITY 
created by 

HB 2494 I Laws 1996 I Chapter 308 
A.R.S. 45-2421 

ARTICLE 2. ARIZONA WATER BANKING AUTHORITY 
45-2421. Arizona water bankin2: authority 
A. The Arizona water banking authority is established. The purposes, powers and

duties of the authority shall be executed by a commission to be known as the Arizona water 
banking authority commission. 

B. The commission consists of the following members who are residents of this state:
1. The director of water resources who serves as chairperson of the commission.
2. The president of CAWCD or a representative designated by that president.
3. One person who is appointed by the governor pursuant to section 38-211 and who is

knowledgeable in water resource management. 
4. One person appointed by the governor pursuant to section 38-211 who represents an

entity that holds a central Arizona project municipal and industrial subcontract. 
5. One person appointed by the governor pursuant to section 38-211 who represents an

entity located in a county adjacent to the mainstream of the Colorado river that holds a valid 
contract with the secretary of the interior executed before June 1, 1996, for diversion and 
beneficial consumptive use of Colorado river water in that county. 

C. The commission members appointed by the governor shall serve a six year term of
office. A member may serve more than one term and may continue to serve beyond the 
expiration of the term until a successor is appointed and assumes office. The term of office 
for the commission members appointed by the governor begins and ends on the third Monday 
in January. The commission members appointed pursuant to subsection B, paragraphs 3, 4 
and 5 may be removed by the governor for cause. 

D. The commission members appointed by the governor serve without compensation
but are eligible for reimbursement for expenses from the banking fund pursuant to title 38, 
chapter 4, article 2. 

E. In order to qualify for office members of the commission shall take and subscribe to
an official oath to perform the duties of their office. The oath shall be filed with the director. 
The official oaths shall be in the form prescribed by law for official oaths of state officers. 

F. The president of the senate, or a senator designated by the president, and the
speaker of the house of representatives, or a representative designated by the speaker, shall 
each serve as nonvoting ex officio members of the commission. 

G. Members of the commission are public officers and are subject to all provisions of
law applicable to these officers. 

H. Members of the commission are immune from liability for any action necessary to
carry out the purposes of this chapter. 



AUTHORITY ME:MBERS 

Rita P. Pearson, Chairman 
Director of the Department of Water Resources who serves as chairperson of the 
Authority 

Bill Chase 
Person appointed by the Governor pursuant to section 38-211 who represents an entity 
that holds a Central Arizona-Project municipal and industrial subcontract 

Grady Gammage 
President of the Central Arizona Water Conservation District (CA WCD) 

Tom Griffin 
Person appointed by the Governor pursuant to section 38-211 who represents an entity 
located in a county adjacent to the mainstream of the Colorado River that holds a valid 
contract with the Secretary of the Interior executed before June 1, 1996 for diversion 
and beneficial consumptive use of Colorado River water in that county. 

Richard S. Walden 
Person appointed by the Governor pursuant to section 38-211 who is knowledgeable in 
water resource management 

Ex Officio Members 

The Honorable Stan Barnes 
Senator designated by the President, serving as a non-voting ex officio member of the 
Authority 

The Honorable Mark Killian 
The Speaker of the House of Representatives (or his designee),serving as a non-voting 
ex officio member of the Authority 



ARIZONA WATER BANKING AUTHORITY 

BIOGRAPlllCAL SKETCHES 

TIIE HONORABLE STAN BARNES - Senator Barnes was appointed as an ex officio member of the 
Arizona Water Banking Authority by.Senate President John Greene. 
Senator Barnes serves as Vice President of Public Affairs for First Interstate Bank and is completing his 
second year of a two-year term as the Arizona State Senator representing District 21 in Mesa. Senator 
Barnes' committee involvement in the Senate includes: Chairman of the Government Reform 
Committee, Vice-Chairman of the Natural Resources, Agriculture and Environment Committee. and a 
member of the Transportation, Appropriations, and Joint Legislative Audit Committees. Form�rly, he 
served two terms in the Arizona House of Representatives from January 1989 - January 1993. 
Senator Barnes is a native Arizonan from Queen Creek and graduated from Chandler High School. He 
received a Bachelor of Science in Broadcasting from Arizona State University. 

WILLIAM L. CHASE. JR. - Mr. Chase, Water Advisor for the City of Phoenix, was- appointed to 
the Authority by Governor Symington on June 9, 1996, representing an entity that holds a Central 
Arizona Project Municipal and Industrial contract. 
Mr. Chase graduated from California State Polytechnic University, San Luis Obispo with a B.S. in·. 
Agricultural Engineering, specializing in Soils and Water and went on to receive a Master of Science in 
Engineering from the University of California, Los Angeles. He worked for the L.A. District Office of 
the U.S. Army Corps of Engineers on flood control, water quality and water control programs. Since 
December 1980, Mr. Chase has served as the Water Advisor for the City of Phoenix. In that capacity, 
he helps develop policy on a range of water matters including: long-range water supplies and demands; 
water conservation; water rights; Indian water rights settlements; Plan Six dams; wastewater reuse and 
water related legislation. Mr. Chase serves on the Board of Directors of both the Western Urban 
Water Coalition and the Western Coalition of Arid States and has been actively involved in professional 
water resource management for over 20 years. 

GRADY GAMMAGE, JR.- Mr. Gammage serves as a member of the Authority in his capacity as 
President of the Central Arizona Water Conservation District (CAWCD). 
Mr. Gammage is an Arizona native who has practiced law in Phoenix since his graduation Magna Cum 
Laude from Occidental College and received his J.D. from Stanford Law School in 1976. He along 
with two parmers founded the law firm of Gammage & Burnham in 1983, specializing in the areas of 
land use and real estate development. Mr. Gammage authored and co-authored a number of articles 
and books on land use and development issues, including: "The Bureaucrat as Developer: Arizona's 
Urban Lands Act", Historic Preservation in California. "Phoenix Does it Citywide", "Design Review 
Comes to Phoenix", "Design Review, a Perspective from the West", "Squareacre, Broaddesert: 
Visions of Phoenix" in Frank Lloyd Wriwt: The Phoenix Papers.
Mr. Gammage is currently an adjunct professor at the Arizona State University Colleges of 
Architecture and Law, where he teaches classes on preservation planning and on land use regulation. 
Along with serving as President of CA WCD, Mr. Gammage is one of two Arizona advisors to the 
National Trust for Historic Preservation. He is past chair of the Phoenix Design Review Standards 
Committee; a former member of the Phoenix Historic Preservation Commission; and past president of 
the Phoenix chapter of Lambda Alpha, a national real estate economics honorary. 



IQM GRIFFIN - Mr. Griffin was appointed to the Authority by Governor Symington on July 9, 1996 
as a representative of the communities along the Colorado River. In 1985 he founded and has operated 
the Water Planning Group, a planning and development consulting firm in Arizona, California and 
Nevada. 
Mr. Griffin is past Chairman of the Bullhead City Water Advisory Committee and currently serves on 
the Board of the Mohave County Water Conservation District. He was instrumental in the creation of 
the Mohave County Water Authority and currently serves as chairman. Mr. Griffin is actively 
involved in the Colorado River Contract for Bullhead City and water issues along the Colorado River. 

TIIE HONORABLE MARK W, KILLIAN - Speaker Killian serves as an ex officio member of the 
Authority representing the House of Representatives. 
Speaker Killian was first elected to the House of Representatives in 1982 representing the 30th. 
Legislative District in the Southeast Valley, including Gilbert, Queen Creek, and Southeast Mesa. Mr. 
Killian has held several chairmanships and leadership roles during his tenure in the House, including 
serving as Majority Leader from 1991-1992 and serving as Speaker of the House since January. 1993. 
He has received several honors and awards while serving in the Legislature, including being awarded 
the National Republican Legislator of the Year award in 1993. 
Mr. Killian is a native-born, third generation Arizonan and a graduate of Arizona State University in 
Business Administration, specializing in real estate and urban planning. He owns a commercial sales 
and property management company and is a partner in family farming and ranching operations. 

RITA P, PEARSON - Ms. Pearson serves as Chairman of the Authority in her capacity as Director of 
the Arizona Department of Water Resources. 
In March of 1993, Governor Symington appointed Rita Pearson as Director of the Arizona Department 
of Water Resources. Prior to this appointment, Ms. Pearson served as the Governor's Deputy Chief of 
Staff and Executive Assistant for Environment and Natural Resources. In this position she oversaw ten 
state agencies including the Department of Water Resources and the Department of Environmental 
Quality. She also acted as the Governor's liaison to a wide variety of boards, panels and national 
associations. During her two years on Governor Symington's staff, Ms. Pearson was involved in a 
number of high profile environmental issues including the ENSCO buy out and the Navajo Generating 
Station negotiations. 
Prior to joining the Symington administration, Ms. Pearson had both public and private sector work 
experiences. While at the Arizona State Senate, she gained an extensive legislative background. From 
1981 through 1985, she was the Research Analyst for the Senate Commerce and Labor Committee. 
Her most recent work in the private sector was as an attorney with Snell & Wilmer, where she 
practiced natural resources and administrative law for three years. 
Ms. Pearson has earned three degrees from Arizona State University: a Bachelor of Science in 1977; a 
Masters of Business Administration in 1979 and a law degree in 1988. 

RICHARDS, WALDEN- Mr. Walden was appointed to the Authority on July 09 by Governor 
Symington as a person knowledgeable in water resource management. He currently serves as President 
and Chief Operating Officer of Farmers Investment Company in Sahuarita; as a Director for First 
Interstate Bank as well as Vice-Chairman of the National Pecan Shellers Association. Mr. Walden is 
serving his second six-year term on the Board of the Arizona Power Authority and served on the 
Governor's Central Arizona Project Financing Study Group. He was a founding member of the 
Southern Arizona Water Resources Association and remains on the Board. Mr. Walden is involved in 
a number of organizations including the Arizona Academy, Greater Tucson Economic Council, Green 
Valley Community Health Center, Tucson Airport Authority, The UofA Agriculture "100" Council, 
UofA Roundation President's Club, UofA Business School Board of Advisors. Mr. Walden has a 



Bachelor of Arts degree in Economics from Pomona College. 

STAFF: 

HERB DISHLIP- Since August 1985, Herb Dishlip has served as an Assistant Director for the 
Divisions of Surface Water and Groundwater Management for the Arizona Department of Water 
Resources. As Assistant Director, he is responsible for overseeing the Department's role as 
administrator of the State's Groundwater and Surface Water Codes. This responsibility included the 
preparation and implementation of the water conservation programs required by state water 
management plans. Mr. Dishlip also currently oversees Department staff involved in Colorado River 
issues, the Gila and Little Colorado River adjudications, dam safety and floodplain management 
activities. He previously served as Assistant Deputy Director and as Pinal Active Management Area 
Director. 
Prior to coming to the Department of Water Resources in 1981, Mr. Dishlip worked for nine years for 
the U.S. Bureau of Reclamation in Arizona and Colorado. He is a graduate Civil Engineer from the 
University of Iowa and is a registered professional engineer. 

TIMOTHY J, HENLEY - In June of 1996, Tim Henley was appointed Manager of the Arizona Water 
Banking Authority by Director Rita Pearson. Mr. Henley joined the DWR staff in April 1984 as 
Arizona's representative on interstate water matters, including developing water policy strategies and 
water issue problem solving. He served as Department of Water Resources Flood Control Branch 
Chief, Section Manager of the Colorado River Management Division and most recently as Section 
Manager of the newly created Surface Water Section. As Section Manager, Mr. Henley represented 
the Department of Water Resources and Arizona in various interstate and intrastate water-related issues 
including environmental, economic, management, conservation, allocation of Colorado River supplies 
and all aspects of water resources. He also was responsible for representing Arizona's interest in the 
Colorado River including the Central Arizona Project. 
Prior to joining the Department of Water Resources staff, Mr. Henley worked for the Bureau of 
Reclamation in the Lower Colorado River Region at both the regional office and Arizona projects 
office. 
Mr. Henley is a member of the Colorado River Basin Salinity Control Forum and Advisory Council 
and Chairperson for the Forum's Work Group and member of the Lower Colorado River Basin 
Technical Committee working group. 
He has a Bachelor of Science in Civil Engineering from California State University at Sacramento and 
is a registered Civil Engineer in California and Arizona. 

JAMES G, JAYNE - In June of 1996, Mr. Jayne was appointed as Technical Administrator of the 
Arizona Water Banking Authority by Director Rita Pearson. Prior to his appoinnnent, he served as 
Special Projects Coordinator and Assistant to House Speaker Mark Killian. In this capacity, Mr. Jayne 
dealt largely with environmental and natural resource issues, including key pieces of legislation such as 
the Arizona Water Protection Fund, the Arizona Preserve Initiative and the Arizona Water Banking 
Authority. 
Over the last six years he has been actively involved in policy development and research on a myriad of 
issues, gaining an extensive knowledge of legislative and governmental processes. 
Mr. Jayne earned a bachelor of arts degree in International Affairs from Northern Arizona University 
and has been accepted into the Master's of Public Administration program at Arizona State University. 



HISTORY 

Historically, the Colorado River has played an important role in the development of the West, 
bringing life and prosperity to the arid lands its water reaches by river, canal or aqueduct. The 
drainage basin of the Colorado covers 244,000 square miles, providing water to over 17 
million people and over one million acres of farmland. The Colorado falls over 10,000 feet in 
its 1,440 mile course through the seven basin states of Wyoming, Colorado, Utah, New 
Mexico, Arizona, Nevada and California, dumping out in the Gulf of California. In addition 
to providing a valuable source of water. the hydropower plants on the Colorado generate 
approximately 12 billion kilowatt-hours of electricity each year for the desert southwest. 

Balancing the tremendous water, power and recreational demands placed on the river, while 
providing needed flood control is a growing burden as demand on the system increases. The 
first allocation on the river occurred with 1922 Colorado River Compact being signed by all 7 
basin states but only ratified by six of the seven - Arizona holding out until 1944. The 
Compact apportioned 7 .5 maf of Colorado River water to both the Upper Basin (Wyoming, 
Colorado, Utah and New Mexico) and the Lower Basin (Arizona, Nevada, California). 
The Colorado River Compact and subsequent Supreme Court rulings makes the Colorado one 
of the biggest fully apportioned rivers in the United States. 

In 1928 the United States Congress enacted the Boulder Canyon Project Act (BCPA), 
approving the substance of the Colorado River Compact with more specificity. The BCPA 
allocated the 7 .5 maf Lower Basin allocation to Arizona, Nevada and California in the 
following manner: 

Nevada - 300,000 ac plus 4% of any surplus 
Arizona - 2.8 maf plus 46% of any surplus 
California - 4.4 maf plus 50% of any surplus 

The BCPA allocation was reaffirmed by the U.S. Supreme Court by the 1963 Arizona vs.

California decision. 

Additionally, the BCP A stated that upon ratification of the Colorado River Compact by 
California and five other states and with passage of California's self-limitation legislation, 
requiring California to .. irrevocably and unconditionally" limit its annual use to 4.4 maf, the 
Boulder Canyon Project Act was effective. Other provisions of the Act authorized the 
construction of Hoover Dam and other structures for water storage, flood control and power 
generation on the Colorado; required contracts with the Secretary of the Interior for all project 
water; recognized "present perfected rights" in the Colorado River and required all 
hydropower be governed by contracts with the Secretary. 

In 1944 the Colorado River Compact was finally ratified by the Arizona Legislature, largely 
due to a change in political climate caused by drought conditions and reduced power 
generation. Ratification of the Compact set the stage for the eventual introduction of 
legislation for construction of the Central Arizona Project. 



After many years of the Arizona Congressional delegation repeatedly battling for a federally 
financed project to carry Colorado River water to Central Arizona, the Legislature created the 
Interstate Stream Commission to help unify the state's interests regarding the Colorado River. 
Then, in 1951, Arizona was finally told by Congress that it needed to legally clarify its 
Colorado River claim before any federally funded project could be constructed. In 1952 
Arizona filed suit against California to finally determine its legal claim to Colorado River, 
with the U.S., Nevada, Utah and New Mexico eventually joining as parties. In 1963 the U.S. 
Supreme Court issued its opinion in Arizona vs. California, with the decree following in 1964. 

After the 1963 Supreme Court ruling in Arizona vs. California, the political leaders of the time 
began a four year battle to secure funding for a reclamation project that would take 
approximately 1.5 maf of Colorado River Water from Lake Havasu to Central Arizona," ending 
at the San Xavier Indian Reservation just south of Tucson. 

In 1968, the Colorado River Project Act (S. 1004) was passed by the United State Congress 
and signed by President Johnson under the stewardship of U.S. Senators Paul Fannin and Carl 
Hayden. Passage of the Colorado River Project Act marked the official beginning of what we 
now know as the Central Arizona Project (CAP). Construction on the CAP began in 1969 
with the first Colorado River water being pumped from Lake Havasu to the Phoenix metro 
area in 1985, with eventual completion of the project to Tucson. 

The CAP came after many years of lengthy debate and compromise with Arizona being forced 
to compromise greatly in garnering support from the other Lower Basin states and Nevada. In 
order to secure authorization of the Central Arizona Project by Congress, Arizona was 
required to accept an agreement that recognized Central Arizona Project water to be the lowest 
priority water in the Lower Basin and the first to be shorted in a time of shortage on the 
Colorado River. Arizona has built the potential shortage issue into water planning for the 
State. 

The newly created Arizona Water Banking Authority is one such entity, created to help secure 
municipal and industrial water supplies during times of shortage. In short, the Authority is 
charged with taking Colorado River water that is currently going unused in Arizona and 
recharging it in Arizona for future years when shortages do occur on the river, forcing 
Arizona to pump additional groundwater to meet demand. 



OVERVIEW 

Last Fall the Legislature created the Joint Legislative Committee on Colorado River Issues to 
examine ways to increase diversions and use of Arizona's Colorado River allocation. One of 
the key recommendations of the Committee was an endorsement of a program that would 
provide the necessary resources and the organization to take unused Central Arizona Project 
water and store it for future use. _ The Committee recommendation was then sponsored by 
House Speaker Mark Killian in the form of HB 2494 and was eventually passed by the 
Legislature and signed by Governor Symington on April 30, creating the Arizona Water 
Banking Authority (Authority). 

The five member Arizona Water Banking Authority was officially appointed on July 9, 1996 
by Governor Fife Symington. As defined by the legislation, Rita Pearson serves as Chairman 

of the Authority in her capacity as Director of the Department of Water Resources and Grady 

Gammage is a member as President of the Central Arizona Water Conservation District 
(CAWCD). The Governor appointed three members, each of whom represent particular 
interests defined in HB 2494 - Bill Chase was selected as a representative of CAP municipal 
and industrial water users; Tom Griffin was appointed representing Colorado River water 
users along the River and Richard S. Walden was chosen as a person knowledgeable in water 
resource management issues. Additionally, the President of the Senate has appointed Senator 
Stan Barnes to represent the Senate and Speaker Killian represents the House as non-voting ex 
officio members of the Authority. 

The Authority was envisioned to take unused Colorado River water and store that water in 
Arizona for future use in helping to protect Arizona communities in times of shortages on the 
Colorado River. The Arizona Water Banking Authority potentially helps provide this 
protection by: 

- helping to assure adequate supply to municipal and industrial users in times of
shortages on the river or disruptions of the CAP system;
- assisting in the settlement of Indian water rights claims by providing another pool of
water to be used in settlements;
- helping to meet the groundwater management plan objectives of the Groundwater
Code by replenishing depleted groundwater aquifers with CAP water;
- benefiting communities along the Colorado River by the possible exchange of credits
for stored water and direct diversion along the river;

The Authority may also provide a mechanism by which California and Nevada could 
potentially store some of Arizona's unused Colorado River in Arizona for diversion in time of 
future need. The Authority may contract with Nevada and/or California to allow these states 
to store water in Arizona and allow the recovery of similar amounts of water through 
forbearance of deliveries in the future. The method of storage would have the added benefit of 
helping to replenish Arizona aquifers, while providing a future diversion out of the river by 
the contracting state in time of need. 



The Authority will work to store as much unused Colorado River water as physically and 
financially possible over the next 20 years. HB 2494 establishes a goal of storing 100,000 
acre feet by July 01, 1997 and the Authority members and staff expect to meet or possibly 
exceed this target. The overriding goal for the Authority is to help lessen reliance on 
groundwater, while providing Colorado River water at an affordable price as a substitute. 

The Authority has begun their work with the first meeting on July 18th and will meet monthly 
at the Department of Water Resources or in communities around the state such as Tucson, 
Lake Havasu, Casa Grande and Yuma to deliberate on how to best administer the program and 
discuss the best locations around the state for water storage. 

As envisioned, the Authority will facilitate the storing of water in Arizona for the future of all 
Arizonans. 



The Authority will work to store as much unused Colorado River water as physically and 
financially possible over the next 20 years. HB 2494 establishes a goal of storing 100,000 
acre feet by July 01, 1997 and the Authority members and staff expect to meet or possibly 

exceed this target. The overriding goal for the Authority is to help lessen reliance on 
groundwater, while providing Colorado River water at an affordable price as a substitute. 

The Authority has begun their work with the first meeting on July 18th and will meet monthly 
at the Department of Water Resources or in communities around the state such as Tucson, 
Lake Havasu, Casa Grande and Yuma to deliberate on how to best administer the program and 

discuss the best locations around the state for water storage. 

As envisioned, the Authority will facilitate the storing of water in Arizona for the future of all 

Arizonans. 



POTENTIAL STORAGE 

In looking into the future and the potentials for CAP water storage, the Authority will examine 
historical consumptive use, projected use and what underground storage and groundwater 
savings facilities are permitted or potential facilities. 

Figure 1 depicts the date developed by the Bureau of Reclamation which accounts for 
consumptive uses in Arizona resulting from mainstem Colorado River diversions for the years 
1985-1994. The figures indicate that Arizona's use against its 2.8 million acre foot entitlement 
has been as high as 2.2 million acre feet as late as 1990. 

Figure 2 demonstrates the gradual growth in demand for Colorado River water in Arizona until 
the full entitlement is realized, about the year 2030. The Department of Water Resources 
regularly prepares projections of future diversions and use of Colorado River water for planning 
purposes. Projected diversions are based on the best currently available information and 
judgement, but is clearly still estimation. 

The Arizona Water Banking Authority is charged with storing as much of this unused 
entitlement as possible each year through the use of underground storage facilities ( direct 
recharge) or groundwater savings facilities (indirect recharge). In the early years of the program, 
the Authority is limited on the availability of direct recharge sites and will thus largely focus on 
indirect recharge. 

Arizona's statutory system for underground storage and recovery facilitates the increased 
diversions and deliveries of Colorado River water. Water which is in excess of direct delivery 
requirements may be purchased and stored underground for later withdrawal. Credits may be 
earned for such storage and those credits are generally marketable to other water users. 

Table A represents a partial list of permitted and potential underground storage facilities and 
their potential annual storage capacities. The availability of adequate recharge facilities is 
particularly important to the ability of the Authority to store excess water over the near term. 
One such site is the Granite Reef Underground Storage Project (GRUSP), constructed by the Salt 
River Project and Phoenix AMA municipalities. Other project facilities of a similar nature and 
capacity have been proposed in the Phoenix, Pinal and Tucson AMA's, in addition to locations 
west of Phoenix along the CAP route. 

Table B lists existing and potential groundwater savings facilities which could be used to bank 
additional excess Colorado River water. In addition to the traditional underground storage 
facilities described above, state law authorizes equivalent recharge through indirect or in lieu 
means by recognizing groundwater savings facilities. A groundwater savings facility is basically 
an authorized exchange of surplus surface water for an equivalent amount of groundwater which 
would have been pumped and used had the surface water not been available. The person or 
entity who provided the exchange or in lieu water source is recognized through DWR's 
administrative accounting procedures as having earned or banked a water credit which is no 
different than the credits earned through direct underground storage. 

. 
.. 



Over the next 34 years, the estimated amount of Arizona Colorado River water that is available 
but will currently do unused is 14 million acre feet. For the twenty year period of the Arizona 
Water Banking Authority program, the amount of unused water will be approximately 11 million 
acre feet under current projections, without the Authority. Based on this preliminary analysis, it 
appeared reasonable for the creation of an entity to increase Colorado River utilization by up to 

400,000 acre feet per year - the Water Banking Authority is the entity. 



Projection of Water Available to Bank 

3000 II I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I It t I 1 1 1 11 

2500 

LL 2000 
<( 

8 1500 
-

� 1000 

500 

■ Other ■ CAP ■ Available to Bank

Figure 2 



Table A 

Permitted and Potential Underground Storage Facilities 

Facility Desaipti00 Location Approx:imaie Capacity 
•= permiUed facilities 

Avondale Pilot• Phoenix AMA 5,000 

Granite Reef- Phoenix AMA 200,000 

Mesa Spook Hill* Phoenix AMA 2,300 

Scottsdale Wau:r Campus Pilot• Phoenix AMA 5,000 

Peoria Skunlc Creek Phoenix AMA 30,000 

Hassayarnpa CAP Phoenix AMA 100,000 

SRP/CAP Filtration Phoc:nixAMA 10,000 

Citizens Utilities Phoenix AMA 15,000 

Allga Fria near CAP aqucduc:t Phoenix AMA 90.000 

Southwest Facility Phoenix AMA 20;000 

Scottsdale Wakr Campus/ CAP Phoenix AMA 22,800 

West Maricopa Combine Phoenix AMA 14,000 

McMickmDam Phoenix AMA 7,500 

Queen Creek Wash Phoenix AMA 10,000 

Picacho Reservoir Pina!AMA S,000 

Tucson Injection Pilot• Tucson AMA 20,000 

Pima Mine Road Tucson AMA 18,000 

Avra Valley Tucson AMA 30,000 

Canada Del Oro Tucson AMA 30,000 

Brawley Wash al Three Points Tucson AMA 40,000 

Santa Cruz River In Channel Tucson AMA 45,000 

APS Ranch Projcc:t La Paz County 100,000 

Centennial Wash Harquahala Valley 50,000 

Total 869,600 



Table B 

Pennitted and Potential Groundwater Savings Facilities 

Facility Description Locati011 Approximate Capacity 

• - pc:nniUed facilities

TonopahIDD• Phoenix AMA 15,000 

Queen Creek mo• Phoenix AMA 28,000 

Maricopa Waur Dist. PhoenixAMA 30,000 

New Magma IDD• Phoenix AMA 70,000 

Salt River Project Phoenix AMA 100,000 

San Tan ID• Phoenix AMA S,000 

Roosevelt WCD• Phoenix AMA 100,000 

Chandler Heights Citrus ID• Phoenix AMA 3,000 

Maricopa Stanfield IDD• Pinal AMA 120,000 

Central Arizona mo• Pinal AMA 110,000 

Hohokam IDD • Pinal AMA 40,000 

Coruro Marana IDD* Tucson AMA 10,000 

BKWFanns• Tucson AMA 8,800 

Avra Valley !DD Tucson AMA 20,000 

Farmers Investment Co. Tucson AMA 20,000 

Harquahala Valley IDD Harquahala INA 5,000 

Total 684,800 



ARIZONA WATER BANKING AUTHORITY 

Final Minutes 

August 20, 1996 Meeting 

Arizona Department of Water Resources 

Arizona Water Banking Authoritv Members: 
Rita P. Pearson, Chairman 
Tom Griffin, Vice-Chairman 
Bill Chase, Secretary 
Grady Gammage, Member 
Richard S. Walden, Member 
Senator Stan Barnes, ex officio 
Speaker Mark Killian, ex officio 

Fifty four members of the general public were signed in attendance. 

I. WELCOME / OPENJNG REMARKS

A WBA Personnel: 

Tim Henley 
Jimmy Jayne 

Chairman Rita Pearson opened the August 20 meeting of the Arizona Water Banking Authority
(Authority) at 1: 15 p.m. Ms. Pearson acknowledged the attendance of the Authority members with the
exception of Bill Chase (currently on vacation).

II. APPROVAL OF JULY 18, 1996 MEETING MJNUTES

It was confirmed that each member of the Authority had received and reviewed the July 18, 1996 Draft

meeting minutes.

Chairman Pearson noted a few technical changes that she would give to Jimmy Jayne, otherwise, Grady 
Gammage moved for adoption of the July 18 minutes as corrected, seconded by Richard Walden. 
Chairman Pearson went on to state that the A WBA had received official approval of the seal adopted at 
the July 18 meeting (letter of approval was enclosed in the packets distributed). 

ID. PRESENTATION ON DRAFT STORAGE SITE CRITERIA FOR WATER STORAGE 

Tim Henley noted that the draft storage site criteria is preliminary and requested permission from the 
Authority to send the draft to the public. It was anticipated that at the next meeting the A WBA staff 
would be seeking the approval of the criteria from the Authority, taking into consideration any public 
comments and revisions. He requested that any public comments be mailed or faxed to the A WBA staff 
before August 30 to allow time to distribute any suggested changes to the Authority members. 

Chairman Pearson stated that the draft criteria are based on statutory provisions that currently exist with 

respect to recharge siting criteria as well as the Second Management Plan. 

IV. DISCUSSION ON STATUS OF WORKING DRAFT OUTLINE OF IGA

Tim Henley again recognized that the drafting of an IGA was a good idea that would formalize
relationships between all three parties and specifically state what is expected or needed from each entity.
Mr. Henley noted that the process has been initiated, with A WBA staff working with DWR and CA WCD
staffs. A proposed outline of what would be included in an IGA was provided. It is hoped to get the
draft IGA approved at the October meeting.

V. DISCUSSION ON STATUS OF INTERIM STORAGE FACILITIES INVENTORY

Jimmy Jayne stated that initial facilities inventory data and maps were provided by the Phoenix and
Tucson AMA's and the Tucson Regional Recharge Committee. He went on to state that HB2494
requires a formal facilities inventory to be adopted by the Authority by March 1997, and reminded the
Authority members about the legislative mandate of 100,000 acre feet recharge by June 30, 1997 and the
requirement of an annual operating plan for calendar year 1997 by December 1. Both of these tasks

1 



require knowledge of what facilities currently exist. It will not be until after the March 1997 Inventory is 
completed that a determination will be made whether the Authority needs to pursue the construction of 
additional facilities. It was noted that maps for the three AMA's will be provided at the September 
meeting. 

Grady Gammage inquired as to what thought had been given to when and where the water would 
recovered in the future and whether it will be easily usable. Mr. Jayne explained that this is one of the 
biggest issues concerning the storage site criteria and will most likely end up being one of the factors in 
the siting of sites. Statutorily the A WBA is not necessarily responsible for the recovery of the water, but 
will still most likely be a top priority for the Banlc 

Mr. Jayne stated that A WBA staff is working with AMA's on providing information on existing and 
potential sites and will provide additional information and maps at the September 10 meeting. 

Chairman Pearson suggested that 11. subcommittee possibly be formed to work on the identification of sites 
at the development of the criteria (no action was taken). Mr. Griffin recommended that a priority system 
be developed, including the costs of storage and recovery. Mr. Gammage went on to recommend that 
charts be developed with two or three columns that represent evaluative criteria, dealing with some of the 
issues related to a given site, i.e. How easy is recovery? How valuable is recovery? How near is it to 
potential future developing areas? Is the A WBA recharging water in an area where direct delivery of 
CAP can be taken? 

Chairman Pearson encouraged all members to re-review agenda item III (Draft Storage Site Criteria), 
which will explain the prime considerations and forward any additional suggestions to the A WBA staff. 

VI. DISCUSSION ON COST OF WATER (IN-DIRECT/ DffiECT)

Tim Henley noted that on Thursday, August 22, 1996 the CAP Water Policy and Planning Committee
will be meeting to talk about the issue of setting prices of water for the A WBA. The recommendation
will be considered by the full Board on September 5, 1996 at the Glendale City Council Chambers.

Grady Gammage discussed how CA WCD is working on the following policies:
1. Continue to determine the elasticity of marketing
2. Avoid volatility, possibly using some of the District reserves on hand to cushion any rate

shock, thus allowing rates to creep up over time
3. Avoid rate category proliferation and confusion over water rates
4. Wean all rate payers from subsidy's
5. Be conscious of the precedence and ripple effect that occurs when rates are set
6. Increase the use of renewable Colorado River water
7. Impact of the repayment contract with the federal government
8. Recognize that there is value in things other than the payment amount received

Mr. Gammage introduced Larry Dozier, Deputy General Manger of CAWCD, to talk about the different 
rates that the district uses and to define the different water prices that CA WCD has been using and what 
consideration and components go into the prices. 

Mr. Dozier stated that there are now several rates, all of which have some level of subsidy. If CA WCD 
were to go for a full recovery rate, the fiscal M&R is estimated to be $48.00 and pumping energy at 
$29. 00 for a price of $77. 00 per acre foot. Add a capital cost of $30. 00 for M&I use and total actual 
cost would be $107 .00 per acre foot. 

The M&I subcontractors, as well as the M&I excess water contractors, are currently paying the $30.00 
per acre foot capital cost, but are paying a delivery rate of $63.00 per acre foot. Sometime between the 
year 2001 - 2003, it is estimated that CAP will be recovering the full cost of delivering water and 
recovering the full share of the capital charge. 

Subsidies come primarily from the tax reserves built by the CA WCD. The Arizona Water Banking 
Authority has three sources of funds, one of which is the $.04 tax to be used for the recharge, purchasing 
water and other costs of doing business. Mr. Dozier feels it is appropriate that those funds would return 
benefits to the CAP users and perhaps treat the Authority like a CAP customer using those funds, 

2 



including the $.04 tax and the pump taxes. It was noted that no pump taxes are available to the Authority 
in 1996, but are generated from the CAP's rate base area. The general fund appropriation has a different 
base than the CAP service area, but does include the CAP service area. 

CA WCD felt that it would be helpful to put an incentive rate out to the M&I customers for the purpose 
of encouraging them to do underground storage and protect their own future against droughts and 
shortages, not just relying upon credits from the CAP and the A WBA. Some M&I customers are already 
participating in a three year recharge program put together for M&I subcontractors to get credits in their 
own name. They could partner with an indirect recharge facility or put the water in a direct storage 
facility. The rate is $34.00, which is intended to recover the incremental costs of pumping, 
approximately $29.00 in 1996 plus a $5.00 contribution towards fixed O&M. This $34.00 water would 
be new water. By the year 1997 this rate would be in the $36.00 range. If there is another surplus 
declared, creating a substantial amount of excess energy available, that rate may go down. 

Mr. Walden stated that the annual-report shows there are projected water supplies available for banking 
efforts for forty years. He went on to state that some projects require significant capital investments to 
deliver the water and feels that three years could be an almost impossible time frame and feels a longer 
time frame is needed. 

Chairman Pearson stated that there is also the appropriations process to consider. The Authority must 
annually make their case to the legislature. She stated that there are a couple of options - the Authority 
could entertain a motion to make a recommendation to the Policy and Planning Committee to endorse the 
staff recommendation, the pricing policy, or do another type of recommendation to simply direct the 
A WBA staff to attend the meeting to make any necessary presentation and answer any questions. 

Mr. Griffin made a motion to ask the AWBA staff to attend the Policy meeting on Thursday, August 22, 
making the wishes of the Authority known and report back to the members. Motion was passed. 

VII. DISCUSSION ON 1997 ANNUAL PLAN OF OPERATION

Tim Henley noted that discussions on the Annual Operating Plan with CA WCD have been started and
will be covered more intensely in the coming months. This agenda item will remind the Authority of the
timing of this activity and that the Authority is required by law to have an annual operating plan in place
by December 1, 1996. The AWBA is required to seek public comment through the GUAC process and
these meetings have been scheduled for the months of October and November, assuming initial adoption
by the Authority at the October meeting.

VIII. DISCUSSION AND APPROVAL OF FY 98 GENERAL FUND APPROPRIATION REQUEST

Chairman Pearson informed the Members and banking staff that it was time to begin developing the
appropriation request to the governor and legislature for FY 98. DWR is going before the appropriations
sub-committees in the near future and make presentations on DWR's budget. Questions or comments
concerning the A WBA budget may very well be part of the discussion. At this time DWR is in
discussion with the Joint Legislative Budget Committee (JLBC) and the Office of Strategic Planning and
Budgeting (OSPB) to discuss the future needs of the Arizona Water Banking Authority.

Tim Henley reminded those present that the First Water Banking Annual Report was approved during the 
July 18 meeting and submitted to Governor Symington on July 30. Mr. Henley covered the issues of 
some of the preliminary water deliveries and costs (figures and charts provided) in the General Fund 
section of the report. 

Mr. Henley noted that the full FY 97 budget should be reviewed and approved at the September meeting. 
In some initial cuts of that budget, it would appear to be somewhere between $200,000.00 - $300,000.00. 
In conjunction with some of the costs, there is an opportunity for some recovery of costs in the in-lieu 
program. 

Chairman Pearson asked how the series of numbers proposed in the provided materials compare with 
groundwater pump costs in the various districts. 

3 



Mr. Henley felt that the figures were very comparable to the lower cost of groundwater. The Bank is 
currently working with CAP regarding the possibilities of delivering water in shoulder ,rwnths.

A $10.00 charge for direct recharge was assumed, opposite of the in-lieu program where a potential 
exists to recover some of the costs because someone is using the water. The CAP AG districts need to 
know by about the beginning of October, what opportunities they will have as they start scheduling their 
power over the next year. It has been determined that there are capacities to get an in-lieu program 
moving in those early months and the A WBA will start discussing these issues with the AG districts and 
the users that could be in-lieu users over the next month so that these figures could be firmed up. For the 
first six months of 1997, it is estimated that the program should recharge about 160,000 acre feet of 
water at a cost of approximately $4.6 million, meeting the statutory requirement of storing at least 
100,000 acre feet in FY 1997. 

After the first six months of 1997, it has been projected that the direct recharge comes more into play due 
to groundwater pumping dropping•off significantly in the fall months. Direct recharge provides an 
opportunity to recharge water, although it would be at a higher price. Looking at in-lieu and direct, the 
A WBA presumably has the capability of another 240,000 acre feet of recharge during the last six months. 
It would mean that through the total year it could be projected that the Bank could achieve 400,000 acre 
feet. 400,000 acre feet of water in 1997 would be a $.10 million program. 

GENERAL FUND APPROPRIATIONS: From January - June 1997, the initial time frame for doing 
some recharge, the $.04 tax will be available and is about $3.8 million. There will not be any 
withdrawal fees. The withdrawal fees were set up for pumping in 1997, but will be available after the 
annual report is submitted, which will be March 1998. Fees will be collected but they will be used for 
the purposes they were identified for previously. The $2.0 million General Fund appropriation was made 
available in July 1996. Total available for FY 1997 is $5.8 million. 

WATER PURCHASES: Approximately $4.6 million in costs in FY 97, will leave a carryover of $1.2 
million going into FY 98. Currently for FY 98, $8.5 million will be available to purchase water and the 
entire program being approximately a $10.3 million program. This would leave a deficit of about $1.8 
million, assuming the total program of 400,000 acre feet in the ground in FY 98. The recommendation 
for FY 1998 appropriation is $2.0 million. 

Chairman Pearson posed a question to Mr. Larry Dozier wanting to know what CAP projected deliveries 
are for 1996-97. Mr. Dozier responded that 1.1 million acre feet was proposed, of which 125,000 acre 
feet should be recharge. Between 950,000 - 1.0 million acre feet will be direct delivery for their 
customers. There should be 450,000 -500,000 acre feet of capacity for banking if there are places for it 
to go, both in-direct and direct recharge. 

Mr. Gammage moved to adopt the FY 1998 General Fund appropriation request of $2.0 million and for 
it to be submitted by the Authority. Motion carried unanimously. Mr. Henley noted that he will be 
putting together budget documents and the justification for the $2.0 million which will be submitted to the 
Governor and the legislature the beginning of September. 

Senator Barnes stated that he would like to challenge the Authority to make it known to the legislature 
now of the proposed funds needed for 1998. Making it known to the legislature now will help build 
credibility of the need of the $2.0 million. 

IX. PRESENTATION ON MOHAVE COUNTY WATER AUTHORITY/ROOSEVELT WATER

CONSERVATION DISTRICT/CITY OF MESA BANKING PROPOSAL

The proposal was submitted by Mike Brophy from Ryley, Carlock and Applewhite, representing the
Mohave County Water Authority; the City of Mesa; and the Roosevelt Water Conservation District.
Several representatives of the involved entities were present: Mike Leonard, General Manager, Roosevelt
Water Conservation District; Karl Kohloff and Elizabeth Miller, City of Mesa; Tom Griffin, Chairman
of the Mohave County Water Authority as well as an Authority member for the A WBA.

Mr. Brophy noted that the proposal was not submitted for action on this date, but was submitted to 
request the Authority to begin considering some of the issues raised by the proposal. The proposal was 
presented as being unique in at least two respects - 1) it calls for the delivery of water in Western 

4 



Arizona during times of shortage by means of forbearance, which is necessary in the case of Mohave 
County. Without a forbearance and the use of CAP water, it's not possible to deliver water to Mohave 
County during times of shortage and 2) the proposal solves the problem of the recovery of credits, with 
Mesa assuming that obligation now instead of leaving it to the Water Bank and CAWCD for resolution in 
the future. According to the proposal, most water banking arrangements will defer one or both of these 
issues to the future. The proposal is cost-effective in that RWCD will provide funds to offset a portion of 
the Water Bank's cost in acquiring CAP water and will make its system available to the Water Bank and 
Mesa for recharge at no cost. 

Chairman Pearson invited questions from the Authority members: 

Grady Gammage stated that the proposal was good and will force members of the Authority to focus on 
availability and forbearance. Mr. Gammage wanted to know, in Mr. Brophy's view, whether the 
Authority has to deal with forbearance at the time water is deposited in the bank. In circumstances of a 
shortage, would water be made available over on the river in all circumstances? Are forbearance 
arrangements made at the time deposits are made? 

Mr. Brophy feels that forbearance has to be dealt with very early on. Forbearance arrangements need to 
be made to make water available in Western Arizona. It doesn't necessarily have to be made available 
within Central Arizona because Central Arizona is on the CAP system. The problem with Mohave 
County is that it is over on the River and unless some diversion is not being made during the time of 
shortage, Mohave County is out of water or significantly reduced. Demands, right now, are being met 
with Colorado River water and will have to be met with groundwater. 

Chairman Pearson feels that this proposal raises a couple of other issues that the Authority needs to be 
aware of, such as: when water banking was first discussed in legislation, it was talked about as being on 
a year to year basis; done with excess water available; depended on available funds; and whether to store 
directly or in-direct. This proposal would be a long-term commitment to the participants that are 
described, which are really different than what was originally envisioned. The second issue is that the 
proposal is talking about storing water on behalf of specific entities as opposed to within AMA's or our 
river communities, which is an important distinction. And finally, the proposal raises an issue 
concerning the value of the City of Mesa's participation. In exchange for forebearing the right to take 
CAP/M&I water in times of drought, they would be entitled to receive 25,000 acre feet a year, basically 
an acre-for-acre exchange. She expressed concern that there really isn't a process or criteria set in place 
to determine the value of the forbearance, and that will have to be dealt with by the Authority. 

Mr. Gammage raised the question as to whether there were another way that the entities involved in this 
proposal could do the deal without the Authority. Is this proposal being brought forth because A WBA 
has the money in the General Fund appropriation and it is needed to make it work or is there a legal 
reason that the money is needed? 

Mr. Brophy stated that the answer was no. Water can be stored in Mohave without Mesa but the issue of 
forbearance has not been answered. 

Mr. Gammage wants the staff to look at who is getting the money and why? 

Senator Barnes stated that this concept was not necessarily thought of in the legislation and questioned 
whether the proposal was within the scope of law of the Authority. 

Mr. Brophy explained that the Bank holds the credits and has the statutory authority to exercise its 
discretion with respect to credits by means of agreement. Water will not be able to be delivered to 

Mohave County western Arizona by means of forbearance unless something is done along the line by 
taking steps to secure forbearance and take steps to identify how and where water is going to be 
recharged and recovered. 

Mr. Walden asked if Mohave County has a CAP allocation. Mr. Brophy explained that it has entitlement 
to Colorado River water which reduces much faster than CAP/M&I water. 

5 



Tom Griffin stated that when CAP water begins to reduce other entities can begin pulling groundwater, 
but Mohave County does not have that option on Colorado River contracts. If there is a shortage they do 
not have the option to drill another well, the water is just not there and there are no backup groundwater 
supplies. 

Mr Gammage wanted to know if Mohave County could store any of the water underground or would it 
be counted against their allocation? Mr. Griffin explained that if there were a place that would approve 
storage it could physically done, but along the Colorado River Valley it cannot be done. 

Chairman Pearson suggested that the staff prepare a presentation for the Authority for the September 10 
meeting and provide further explanation with respect to the unique nature of Mohave County Water 
Authority's position and some of the issues the proposal raises for the Authority. 

Mr. Henley agrees that the proposal does indeed raise some new issues but is not clear where the CAP 
subcontractors also fall in this issue and would suggest that it also be looked into and see what CAP, as 
an entity, can do and how they can deliver water to their subcontractors. Mr. Henley was in full 
agreement to pursue these issues and prepare a presentation for the Authority. 

Chairman Pearson will call for public comments at the next meeting and in the interim if there are any 
questions to please contact Mr. Henley and forward the comments to him. 

X. PRESENTATION ON PROPOSED LOWER COLORADO RIVER TOUR

Chris Harris, DWR Colorado River Management Division, explained how Colorado River Management
has been involved in a multi-species conservation program planning effort and that a group of individuals
involved in this effort as well some other Colorado River interests have put together a Lower Colorado
River Regional Tour for October 17-18. The tour would be made up of members of the Steering
Committee and various state and federal officials from the three lower basin states. Mr. Harris noted
that it would be appropriate for members of the Authority to participate in the tour.

XI/XII. OVERVIEW OF KEY UPCO1\1ING DATES FOR TIIE AUTIIORITY 

Jimmy Jayne noted that the September meeting of the Authority is scheduled for September 10 at the City 
of Tucson Mayor and Council Chambers, 9:30am - 12:30pm with a proposed list of agenda items 
included in the packets distributed. Mr. Jayne asked Chairman Pearson and the Authority members to 
review the proposed agenda items and to please forward any input from Authority members to the staff 
by August 22. 

The Annual Operating Budget for FY 97 is scheduled to be adopted at the September meeting (note: an 
initial budget for July, August, September was adopted at the July meeting). 

Mr. Jayne announced that the first meeting of the Arizona Water Banking Authority Study Commission is 
scheduled for September 11 at ADWR from 9:30am - 12:30pm. 

The October meeting is scheduled for October 16 in Lake Havasu City, along with a possible tour of the 
Lower Colorado River on October 17 - 18. 

The November Authority meeting is tentatively scheduled for November 20 in Yuma. 

The December meeting is tentatively scheduled for December 18 at the Department of Water Resources. 

CLOSING: 
Chairman Pearson wanted to notify the members of the Authority that the Department of Water Resources 
is authorized, by statute, to represent the State of Arizona in Colorado River negotiations. There have been 
on-going negotiations with Nevada and California regarding lower Colorado River management, along with 
discussions with the upper basin states. 

Nevada had expressed an interest in wanting to participate in the Bank, and there were representatives from 
Southern Nevada at this meeting. Mr. Jayne added that Nevada has been added to the October agenda. 

6 



Chairman Pearson requested from Tim Henley, to periodically update the Authority on any conversations 
that occur with Nevada and/or California. It may be appropriate to have a presentation from either Nevada 

or California as to their perspective in respect to their participation in the A WBA. 

XIII. CALL TO PUBLIC

There was a request from Chairman Pearson for any public comments. Mr. Jerry Edwards, representing
the Nevada Colorado River Commission, conveyed that Nevada does have an interest in working with
Arizona to the extent that something beneficial could be worked out. The issue of recovery is something that

will have to be looked at if Nevada were to participate.

The Water Banking Authority meeting was adjourned by Chairman Pearson at 2:50 p.m. 

7 



ARIZONA WATER BANKING AUTHORITY 

Final Minutes 

July 18, 1996 Meeting 

Arizona Department of Water Resources 

Arizona Water Banking Authoriry Members:

Rita P. Pearson, Chairman 
Tom Griffin, Vice-Chairman 
Bill Chase, Secretary 
Grady Gammage, Member 
Richard S. Walden, Member 

Thirty five members of the general public were signed in attendance. 

I. WELCOME / OPENING REMARKS

A WBA Personnel: 
Tim Henley 
Jimmy Jayne 

Chairman Rita Pearson opened the inaugural meeting of the Arizona Water Banking Authority
(Authority) at 1 :00 p.m. Ms. Pearson defined the Authority as a twenty-year program to store currently
unused Colorado River water in Arizona and stated four primary responsibilities of the Authority: 1) to
enhance the reliability of municipal and industrial supplies derived from the Central Arizona Project; 2)
to promote the long-term water management goals of the state, particularly the management goals of the
Active Management Areas within the service area of the Central Arizona Project; 3) promote Indian
water settlements to the extent that Arizona can store water for the benefit of an Indian water settlement
and 4) to initiate a program that could create an interstate water bank; making Colorado river water
available to California and Nevada to the extent that it does not jeopardize Arizona's long-term water
supply.

Ms. Pearson went on to state that all meetings of the Authority will be public meetings with all 
documents being made available to the public. In addition, the Authority will hold meetings in 
communities along the Colorado River and in the three county service area of the CA WCD, allowing the 
opportunity for local input and review of the activities of the Authority. 

II. INTRODUCTION OF AUTHORITY MEMBERS AND STAFF

Ms. Pearson stated that the statute defines seven members of the Authority - the Director of the Arizona
Department of Water Resources serves as chairman; the President of the Central Arizona Project
District serves as a member; three members are appointed by the Governor and serve six year terms; and
the President of the Senate or his designee and the Speaker of the House or his designee serve as ex
officio members.

Mr. Richard S. Walden serves as a member with water management expertise. Mr. Walden stated that 
he was honored to promote the goals involving future water supplies for the State of Arizona. 

Tom Griffin represents an entity which holds a Colorado River contract in a county adjacent to the main 
stem of the Colorado River. Mr. Griffin remarked that he sees the Board as being very important to all 
of Arizona, and the decisions that the Board makes will be long-term. He is involved in business 
planning and feels the Board will have done its job, if in 50-100 years this water is available for use by 
Arizonans. 

Bill Chase serves as a representative of an entity holding an CAP M&I sub-contract. Mr. Chase stated 
that he believes his main function is to represent all CAP water users and is very pleased to be a part of 
the Authority and hopes to be able to achieve the goals set forth in its creation. Mr. Chase stated that he 
has been working on groundwater recharge since he came to Arizona in the mid-70's and in the early 
1980's worked with Maricopa County in attempting to put together a $.25 property tax to make additional 
use of unused Colorado River water. 

Grady Gammage serves in his capacity as President of the Central Arizona Water Conservation District 
(CAWCD). On behalf of the CAP, he is excited about the prospect of bringing more water from the 

1 



Colorado River for the benefit of all Arizona and about having a new customer to sell water to. 
Ms. Pearson introduced Mr. Larry Dozier and Mr. John Newman, staff members of CAP, and Mr. 
Gammage explained that they will be providing some of the technical support to the Authority. 
Chairman Pearson then went on to introduce the AWBA staff- Mr. Tim Henley, Project Manager and 
Mr. Jimmy Jayne, Technical Administrator. 

ill. ELECTION OF AUTHORITY OFFICERS 
Mr. Jayne stated that HB 2494 calls for three officers for the Authority - a chairman (by statute, the 
Director of the Department of Water Resources), a vice-chairman and a secretary. The vice-chairman 
and secretary both serve two-year terms, beginning and ending the third Monday in January, with the 
exception of the first two-year cycle beginning at the first meeting and will serve through the third 
Monday in January of 1998. 

Mr. Walden nominated Mr. Tom Griffin for vice-chairman, with the consent of all members of the 
Authority, Mr. Griffin was electerl as Authority vice-chairman. 

Mr. Griffin then nominated Mr. Bill Chase as secretary, with the consent of all members of the 
Authority, Mr. Chase was elected as Authority secretary. 

IV. OPERATION OF THE AUTHORITY
Mr. Henley explained that Authority staff will provide notebooks at each meeting to the Authority
members containing all documents pertaining to each meeting. Members are asked to leave these
notebooks at the end of each meeting in order to be updated with new material for each subsequent
meeting.

He went on to say that all meetings will be taped and minutes taken. Rough draft minutes will be mailed 
to the Authority members within two weeks after the meeting for review prior to adoption at the next 
meeting of the Authority. After adoption, final minutes will be mailed to the mailing list with the next 
meeting agenda which is sent two weeks prior to the meeting date going to the "interested party mailing 
list". Tentative agendas are posted at the Office of the Secretary of State and the lobby of the Arizona 
Department of Water Resources, with a final agenda posted 24 hours prior to the meeting. There was 
some discussion concerning establishing a standing meeting date and locations. 

Adoption of Resolution 96-1 (Water Banking Seal) 

Mr. Henley stated that the proposed seal was prepared by the Authority staff for consideration by the 
Authority members and will be used by the Water Banking Authority on all official documents as 
directed by statute. The seal was adopted unanimously by the Authority members and stated that a letter 
would be drafted to the Secretary of State, transmitting the Authority's resolution and the seal requesting 
approval (Secretary of State, Jane Dee Hull approved the adopted seal on July 23, 1996 for use by the 
Authority). 

Adoption of Resolution 96-2 (Travel Policy) 

Mr. Henley explained the state travel policy to Authority members, requesting that any and all travel 
arrangements be made by Authority staff, due to the need to use the State's contracted travel agency. He 
briefly reviewed Resolution 96-2, before being moved by Mr. Richard Walden and unanimously passed 
by the Authority. 

Conflict of Interest/Open Meeting Laws 

Mr. Charles Cahoy, ADWR Legal Division, provided a brief overview of the Open Meeting law and the 
Conflict of Interest statutes, two key areas of Arizona law. 

Open Meeting Laws - Mr. Cahoy stated that any meeting of the Authority is subject to the Open 
Meeting Laws of the State, including being noticed 24 hours in advance with a final agenda being 
provided. Once posted, the Authority is required to only discuss matters on the agenda, unless a true 
emergency arises. Three or more members of the Authority together at one time constitute a quorum, 
and should refrain from discussing Authority business. Mr. Cahoy even cautioned against two Authority 
members discussing Authority business in too much detail. 

2 



Mr. Cahoy went on to explain an Executive Session provision of the Open Meeting Law which allows for 
Authority members to confer in private under very limited circumstances. An Executive Session must be 
noted on the publicly noticed agenda. 

Conflict of Interest Laws - Mr. Cahoy explained that Arizona law requires that any public officer that 
deals with a maner of substantial interest to that officer must disclose conflicts that may exist, and the 
member of the Authority must recuse themselves from participating in maners directly dealing with the 
current maner. He went on to define a substantial interest as anything that is not a remote interest, with 
those remote interests specifically defined. 

V. FUNDING OF AlITHORITY/ACCOUNTING OF MONIES
Mr. Henley explained that the Legislation requires that sufficient accounts be established to follow all
monies. The accounts established are 1) General Fund - $2,000.000.00 - July 1, 1996. (It was noted
that not all of the 2 million had yet to be posted in the Water Banking Fund account and the issue was
being pursued) and 2) Pump Taxes when dealing with Phoenix AMA, Pinal AMA, Tucson AMA, and 4
cent demonstration tax in Maricopa, Pima and Pinal County when dealing with the property taxes.

Along with the funds, HB 2494 envisioned potential partnerships or contracts with Nevada and California 
for the storage and potential delivery of water in the future, with new accounts needed for any developed 
revenues as a result of interstate water marketing. 

Grants and Donations - although not expected, an account exists to accommodate any future donation. 

In-lieu Payments - an account established in recognition of the potential to recover some of the costs 
from in-lieu recharge. 

Administration Account - referred to as the debit account, staff salaries, travel and contract work being 
paid out of this account. It is hoped that an interest account may be added to help pay the administrative 
costs of administering the Fund. 

Revenue Sources 
$2 mjlljon Genera) Fund appropriation 

Groundwater Pump Tax - generated based on groundwater pumping in any given year. Estimates are 
given as $2.2 million from Phoenix AMA; $800,000 from Pinal AMA; $650,000 from Tucson AMA. 

$.04 Tax - The four cent demonstration tax is paid in two phases, with the first half due in October, 
becoming delinquent in November and should be available in November/December time frame. The 
second half tax is due March, delinquent in April. It is estimated that $7 .5 million will come from 
Maricopa County, $600,00 from Pima County, $150,00 - $200,000 from Pinal County. 

VI. DWR/CA WCD COST OF SERVICES PROPOSALS
Mr. Henley explained that the Department of Water Resources and the Board of the Central Arizona
Water Conservation District were given additional authorities by the Legislature so that a new
bureaucracy would not be created. Pursuant to legislation, the Authority may request for technical
assistance, legal assistance and administrative assistance be provided by DWR and technical assistance by
the CA WCD. The law does require that the Authority request those services from both the Department
of Water Resources and the CAWCD, with the Authority having the opportunity to accept or reject a cost
of services presented by these two agencies for the assistance provided.

Adoption of Resolution 96-3 (Cost of Services) 
Resolution 96-3, the Interim Budget (Section 6), discusses that the budget will be from July 1, 1996 
through September 30, 1996 (first quarter). This will allow the opportunity to purchase furniture, 
supplies and equipment. 

There will be three full-time staff dedicated to the Water Banking Authority, consisting of a Project 
Manager, Technical Administrator and an Administrative Assistant (this position will be advertised in the 
near future). A WBA staff will report to the Director, Rita Pearson. 

3 



VIl. AUTHORITY I DWR / CA WCD IGA 

DWR legal staff will help Authority staff in drafting the Inter-Governmental Agreement (IGA). The 
exact content of the IGA is being drafted and will be available for review by Authority members over the 
next two months. 

The AMA' s will be providing some planning assistance after examining the facilities inventory. 

CA WCD Technical Support for water ordered by the A WBA intends to provide for the scheduling and 
billing. Annual Reports will be provided, ensuring the funds match the accounting funds of ADWR by 
CA WCD and will go through a process to set water prices annually. CA WCD staff, working with 
Authority staff will help in providing information to the CA WCD Board and Authority members, 
including helping with a facility inventory. 

VIII. UPCOMING AUTHORITY ACTIONS

August 1. 1996 - The Authority will be submitting an Annual Report to the Governor, the President and
the Speaker. 

December 1996 - An approved 1997 Plan of Operation must be submitted to the Governor, President 
and Speaker or the Authority cannot operate. 

March 1997 - The Authority must submit a facilities inventory to the Governor, President and Speaker. 
The CAP and the AMA's will be relied upon heavily for their assistance in providing this information. 

IX. STATUS STUDY COMMISSION - Herb Dishlip will be staffing the Arizona Water Banking Authority
Study Commission. Mr. Dishlip presented a brief history of the staff to the Water Banking Authority.
He stated that the concept was put together in October 1995, laid out in discussion papers, public
meetings were held on the issue and the concept was eventually adopted by a joint legislative study
committee.

Mr. Dishlip stated that the purpose of the Study Commission is to: Study the existing powers and duties 
of the water banking authority during the first year of operation and make recommendations for any 
necessary changes; study the opportunities for additional water banking authority uses within Arizona; 
identify appropriated mechanism that will enable Indian communities participation in water banking and; 
make recommendation for continuation of modification of the collection of taxes. He also indicated the 
commission would bring people together knowledgeable about water issues in the state, have open public 
dialogue and hold public meetings. In addition, the Commission is charged with looking at funding 
mechanisms, especially with regard to the property tax and its structure. 

An interim report is due to the legislature by November 1, 1997 with a final report by November 1, 
1998. 

The membership of the Study Commission is as follows: Mary Ann Antone (Tohono O'Odham Tribal 
Council Legislative Branch); Karen Barfoot (City of Chandler); Cynthia Chandley (Phelps Dodge Corp.); 
Gary Hansen (Colorado River Indian Tribes); Mark Myers (private consultant, Tucson); Paul Orme 
(agricultural lawyer); Don Pope (Yuma County Water users Assoc.); Larry Robertson (representing 
many private water companies); and John Sullivan (Manager, SRP). The Authority members are also 
members of the Study Commission. 

The first meeting of the Study Commission is scheduled for September 11, 1996 at ADWR. 

X. ANNUAL REPORT

The Annual Report will be submitted by the Chairman to the Governor, President and Speaker with a
cover letter from the chairman. An organizational chart, the biographical statues of the Authority
members and staff, a brief history of the Colorado River, and recognizing the importance of that resource
and a brief overview of the Water Banking Authority.

Grady Gammage stated he was very pleased with the draft, and moved to authorize the Chairman to 
submit the report by August 1, 1996 to the Governor. All members of the Authority were in agreement. 

4 



XI. FUTURE MEETINGS
The next meeting is scheduled for Tuesday, August 20, 1996, 12:30 pm - 3:30 pm at the ADWR, third
floor conference room. The September meeting is scheduled to take place on September 10, 1996 in
Tucson. Dates and times will be finalized in the very near future, with meetings lasting approximately

two to three hours.

XII. CALL TO PUBLIC

Charlie Vaughn, Water Resource Program Manager for the Hualapai Indian Tribe -

The reservation is approximately 1,000,000 acres, established by executive order in 1883. The Tribe has
a water claim to the Colorado River that is unresolved.

Mr. Vaughn asked if the Water Banking Authority would be the proper vehicle to resolve the claim

outstanding and the tribe would be interested in discussing the tribe's claim with ADWR and the Banking

Authority.

Chairman Pearson replied that the Authority may not be the appropriate entity to offer assistance on

unresolved water claims, noting that the activities relating to Indian settlements should be the focus of the
Study Commission and Mr. Vaughn was encouraged to participate through the Study Commission

meetings by Chairman Pearson.

CLOSING:
Chairman Pearson thanked all Authority members and all members of the general public for attending

and encouraged further participation.

The Water Banking Authority meeting was adjourned at 3:00 p.m.

5 



Sec. 27. Arizona Water Banking Authority Study Commission 

A. The Arizona Water Banking Authority Study Commission is established. The
purpose of the commission is to:

1. Study the existing powers and duties of the Water Banking Authority during
the first year of operation and make recommendations regarding any necessary
changes to the existing powers and duties.
2. Study the opportunities for additional Water Banking Authority uses within
Arizona and in cooperation with California and Nevada.
3. Identify appropriat� mechanisms that will enable Indian communities that hold
entitlements to Colorado River water to participate in water banking with the
Arizona Water Banking Authority.
4. Make recommendations for continuation or modification of the tax collected
pursuant to section 48-3715.02, Arizona Revised Statues.

B. The Study Commission consists of the members of the Arizona Water Banking
Authority Commission and nine additional members appointed by the Director of Water
Resources. The Director of Water Resources shall serve as chairperson of the Study
Commission. The members appointed by the Director shall represent municipal and
industrial water users, agricultural water users including those that do not use the Central
Arizona Project facilities, persons interested in Central Arizona Project issues, persons
interested in Colorado River issues, persons from Indian communities in this state and
persons affiliated with environmental interests. All members appointed by the Director
shall be knowledgeable in water resource management in this state.

C. The Department of Water Resources shali provide staff support for the Study
Commission.

D. The Study Commission shall file with the Legislature an interim report of its activities
by November 1, 1997, and shall report its final findings and recommendations to the
Legislature by November 1, 1998.



ARIZONA DEPARTMENT OF WATER RESOURCES 
Public Information Office 

500 N. Third Street, Phoenix, Arizona 85004 
Telephone (602) 417-2408 

Fax (602) 417-2415 

News Release 
For more information, contact: Craig Sullivan, Public Information, (602) 417-2408 

ADWR DIRECTOR APPOINTS NINE TO ARIZONA WATER BANKING STUDY 
COMMISSION 

Phoenix, July 9, 1996-- Rita P. Pearson, director of Arizona Department of Water 
Resources, announced today the appointment of nine members to the Study Commission 
associated with the Arizona Water Banking Authority, the entity responsible for storing 
smplus Colorado River water underground in central and southern Arizona. 

"The Water Banking Authority gives Arizona an unprecedented opportunity to enhance the 
water supplies available in the future. The Study Commission will provide information 
valuable to the long-term success of the Water Bank. It will help to fine tune the operation 
of the program and provide the opportunity to find ways to include all Colorado River water 
users," Pearson said. 

Ms. Pearson's appointments to the Study Commission reflect the diversity among Colorado 
River water users. The new members represent municipal, industrial, agricultural and Indian 
tribe interests along the River and throughout central and southern Arizona. 

Mary Ann Antone: Ms. Antone is an elected representative from the Sif Oidak District to 
the Tohono O' odham Tribal Council Legislative Branch. A native and resident of the village 
of ChuiChu, she serves as Chairman of the Water Resources, Appropriations and Budget 
Committees. She is active in the negotiations for the implementation of the Southern 
Arizona Water Rights Settlement Act and in other land and water issues before the U.S. 
Congress. 

Karen Barfoot: Ms. Barfoot is a water resources advisor to the City of Chandler. In this 
capacity she advises the City Manager, Mayor and Council on water issues. She also 
supervises the implementation of Chandler's Water Conservation Plan, and provides technical 
assistance regarding water matters to the City's legal staff. Ms. Barfoot is a Professional 
Engineer. 

More ... 



Water Banking Study Com.mission 
Page Two 
July, 9 1996 

Cynthia Chandley: Ms. Chandley is an assistant counsel on water and environmental law to the 
Phelps Dodge Corporation. She has extensive experience in water rights litigation and 
environmental law and has practiced in both the public and private sector. 

Gary Hanson: Mr. Hanson is the water resources director for the Colorado River Indian Tribes. 
He is an attorney and has extensive experience in water resources planning. Mr. Hanson lives in 
Parker. 

Mark Myers: Mr. Myers operates a private consulting practice in Tucson. His work focuses on 
multiple purpose projects related to land use, natural resources, water policy and environ,mental 
policy. Mr. Myers has broad expertise in balancing the policy concerns and economic 
considerations involved in the integrated management of real property, natural resources and water 
rights. 

Paul Orme: Mr. Orme is water and agricultural lawyer from Mayer, Arizona. He is active in the 
Cattle Growers' Association and is a member of the Arizona Water Protection Fund Commission. 

Donald Pope: Mr. Pope is the manager of the Yuma County Water Users' Association. He directs 
the activities related to administering, operating and maintaining the 53,000 acre Valley Division of 
the Yuma Project. Mr. Pope also served twenty-two years with the U.S. Army Corps of Engineers. 
He is a registered civil engineer in Arizona. 

Lawrence Robertson: Mr. Robertson bas experience in water, energy, municipal and public utility 
law. He lives in Tucson and is an attorney in private practice. 

John Sullivan: Mr. Sullivan is an associate general manager in the Water Group at the Salt River 
Project. He manages overall operations for the Salt River Valley Water Users' Association, 
delivering nearly 1 million acre-feet of water to the Phoertlx area. 

In addition to these nine appointments, the ·study Commission will also include the five members 
and two ex officio members of the Arizona Water Banking Authority (AWBA). The Study 
Commission is charged with several important tasks related to the A WBA, among them: 

• Investigate opportunities to strengthen and expand the water storage activities of the
AWBA;

• Seek out mechanisms to help Indian communities with rights to Colorado River water
participate in the program;

• Review and evaluate the first year operation of the A WBA.

The Study Commission will submit an interim report of its recommendations and analyses to the 
Legislature by November I, 1997 and will submit a final report by November 1, 1998. The 
Arizona Department of Water Resources will provide staff support to the Study Commission. 

### 



Projection of Arizona Colo. River CU 

2,800 
+-' 2,700 
Q) 

af 2,600 

� 2,500 
� 2,400 
g 2,300 

-

� 2,200 

2,100 

/1 \ / 
/ . 

1;r

� 

I I 
' 

J 

j / 
/ 

I I J 

.VX 1 
/ I""" 

.. I 

I 
' 

-- -- l /

/ 
/� 

I/ 
1/i 
rJ .J I 

, 

I 

., 

/ 
, 

I 

I 
I 
I 

I 

J " 

� / 

I 

I 
' 
I I 

l 

I
I 

I 

I 

I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 

I 
I 

I 

I I 

I

1990 2000 2010 2020 2030 2040 2050 2060 
Year 

- Old Schedule - New Schedule - -- New Alternate



Management Eras 

The Lower Basin Technical Committee defined three eras of future water management in which 
different water management opportunities and solutions may exist for meeting the Lower Basin 
water needs. 

Era 1 is defined as that period of time during which all mainstream needs in the Lower Basin are 
less than 7.5 million acre feet. During this time frame, by definition all needs are met. 

Era 2 is defined as that period of time during which demand for Colorado River mainstream water 
in the Lower Basin exceeds 7 .5 million acre feet; but because Arizona or Nevada are still not 
using all of their apportionment, some unused apportionment is still available to help meet 
California's or Nevada's needs. 

Era 3 is defined as that period of time when all three Lower Division states are using their full 
mainstream entitlements to Colorado River water and no unused apportionments are available. 

Affect of new demand projections on when Eras will occur: 

Old Schedule New Schedule 

Era 1 Until 2010 1996 

Era2 Until 2029 Until 2005 

Era3 From 2029 on From 2005 on with possible 
change back to era 2 if 
banking funding ends in 2017 



EXISTING, PROPOSED, AND POTENTIAL RECHARGE FACILITIES 

LOCATED IN THE PINAL ACTIVE MANAGEMENT AREA 

= FACILITY NUMBER IND/CA TED ON THE A TT ACHED MAP

GROUNDWATER SAVINGS FACILITIES 

Maricopa-Stanfield Irrigation and District 

Central Arizona Irrigation and Drainage District 

Hohokam Irrigation and Drainage District 

CONSTRUCTED UNDERGROUND STORAGE FACILITIES 

Town of Florence Underground Storage Facility 

PROPOSED UNDERGROUND STORAGE FACILITIES 

Picacho Reservoir 

City of Casa Grande 

POTENTIAL UNDERGROUND STORAGE FACIUTIES1 

Gravel pits near Town of Florence 

Tat Momolikat Dam 

Spreading basins in Maricopa-Stanfield Irrigation and Drainage District 

Spreading basins near Picacho Mountains 

Gila River channel 
1 from Joint Annual Storage and Recovery Project study, Pinal County Governmental Alliance, 
August, 1994 



PINAL ACTIVE MANAGEMENT AREA 

Permitted Groundwater Savings Facilities 

TOTAL WATER TOTAL 
Map ASSOCIATED WATER SOURCE PERMITTED STORAGE CAP STORAGE PERMIT TYPE/NO. PERMIT HOLDER PROJECT DESCRIPTION STORAGE PERMIT NO.s SUB-BASIN VOLUME PERMIT VOLUME CREDITS 

Number (DURATION) AND PERMIT HOLDER WATERS (AF/Yr) VOLUME (AF/Yr) ACCRUED 
(AF/Yr) 1995 (AF) 

Central Arizona Indirect recha[j,e of up to 120,000 acre feet 73-531381: Central Maricopa-1 72-531381 (1/1195 to Water annually of CA water within the boundaries of Arizona Water CAP 120,000 120,000 120,000 204,852 12/31/04) Conservation the Maricopa-Stanfield Irrigation and Drainage Conservation District Stanfield 
District District. 

72-531382 (1/1/95 to Central Arizona Indirect recha[j,e of up to 110,000 acre feet 73-531382: Central 
2 

12/31/95) Expired; Water annually of CA water within the boundaries of Arizona Water Eloy CAP 110,000 110,000 110,000 152,136 permittee requested Conservation the Central Arizona Irrigation and Drainage Conservation District extension District District. 

73-534489: Central 
Hohokam Indirect recha(j,e of up to 40,000 acre feet Arizona Water 

40,000 CAWCD 72-534489.0001 (1/1/96 Irrigation and annually of CA water within the boundaries of Conservation District Eloy CAP 40,000 27,000 City of 67,000 81,958 to 12/31/25) Drainage District the Hohokam Irrigation and Drainage District. (Additional water storaae Eloy perm� application �nd,ng 
from Cfy of E oy) 

NOTE: Approval of storage credits in 1995 for the three groundwater savings facilities permitted to CAWCD in the Pinal AMA is pending. The amounts shown in the column "Total storage credits 

accrued" assume that the number of credits will be equivalent, or nearly so, to the total amount of in lieu CAP water delivered to these facilities. 

Storage Capacity of Groundwater Savings Facilities: 
ESTIMATED ESTIMATED VOLUME: VOLUME VOLUME VOLUME 

PERMIT NUMBER CAPACITY CAPACITY USED in 1996 AVAILABLE AVAILABLE AVAILABLE 
(Minimum) (Maximum) (Asof Aug ) 1996 1997 1997 

(Minimum) (Maximum) 

72-531381 NIA 120,000 13,311 106,689 NIA 120,000 

72-531382 NIA 110,000 0 110,000 N/A 110,000 

72-534489.0001 NIA 40,000 17,221 22,779 NIA 40,000 

Permitted Underground Storage Facilities 

Map PERMIT TYPE/NO. ASSOCIATED WATER TYPE OF SOURCE PERMITTED TOTALWSP PERMIT HOLDER PROJECT DESCRIPTION STORAGE PERMIT NO.s LOCATION SUB-BASIN 
Number (DURATION) AND PERMIT HOLDER FACILITY WATERS VOLUME VOLUME 

Annual recharge within spreading basins, of up 
USF 71-519876 (2/1/89 to 456 acre feet of treated effluent from the 73-519876: Town of Spreading 4S 9E Sec 

4 to 2/1/09) Town of Florence Town of Florence -North System (56-001318h Florence Basins 23, 24, 25, 26 Eloy Effluent 456 456 
Located north of the Gila River, and north of t e 
Town of Florence. 

8/27/96 

TOTAL 
EFFLUENT STORAGE 

CREDITS VOLUME ACCRUED 
1995 

456 715 



PINAL ACTIVE MANAGEMENT AREA 

Proposed Underground Storage Facility Projects 

(F)ULL, S'lLOT PROPOSED MAP PROJECT tR)OP ED, TYPE OF FACILITY LOCATION SUB-BASIN SOURCE VOLUMENUMBER WATERS IN)-PROCESS (AFNr) 

Constructed facility comprised of basins for recharging Mostly CAP, and 
5 Pinal County - F SS 8E Sec 25, 35,36 Eloy some San Carlos 5,000+ Picacho Reservoir mostly CAP water. Approximate size of project area: 7S 8E Sec 1, 2 Irrigation Project 500 acres surface water 

ci of Casa F 
Managed facility for storing treated effluent from the City SS 4E Sec2,3, 10, 11 Maricopa-6 of Casa Grande within a 5 - 10 mile reach of the North SS 5E Sec 7,8,9,10, Effluent 141,000 rande Branch of the Santa Cruz River 11 Stanfield 

Potential Sites for Underground Storage Facility Projects 

(F)ULL, g'�ILOT PROPOSED MAP PROJECT tR)OP ED, TYPE OF FACILITY LOCATION SUB-BASIN SOURCE VOLUME NUMBER WATERS !NJ-PROCESS (AFNr ) 

Constructed facility for storing CAP water. Spreading 

"Gravel pits near 
basins would be built Inside of two existing gravel pits Southwest of 

Unknown (with a total area of approximately 1 O acres) Florence. 5S SE Sec Eloy CAP 25,000 Florence" downgradient from the CAP canal. Delivery of water to 
the site would require construction of a pipeline for 9 
crossing a state highway. 

Proposed channel 
Constructed facility for storing flood and/or CAP water. would meander from 

a diversion on the 
''Tat Momolikat An unlined diversion levee would be constructed to Santa Cruz River Flood Runoff and 

8 Dam" Unknown divert flood water from the Santa Cruz River to the near Red Rock to the Eloy CAP 25,000 
impoundment behind Tat Momolikat Dam. Most Tat Momolikat Dam, recharge would occur within the constructed chamel. a distance of 20 

miles. 

9 "MSIDD" Unknown 
Constructed facility for storing CAP water. 
Aperoximately 20 acres of spreadin� basins would be 
built in an area with highly permeab e surface soils. 
Sub-soil characteristics are unknown. 

SS 3E Sec 12 Maricopa-
Stanfield CAP 18,000 

Constructed facility for storing CAP water In spreading 
10 "Picacho Unknown basins within the conf111es of an existing borrow/gravel es SE sec21 Eloy CAP 12,000 Mountains" �ii, ap�ximately 20 acres in size. High permeability is 

kely, slb-soil characteristics are unknown. 

ManaQed facili!)' for storing CAP and/or other surface 
water ,n approximately 11,000 feet of river channel. In 

11 "Gila River" Unknown addition, a constructed facility of spreading basins might 5S SE secs ands Eloy CAP and/or other 18,000 be built wlthn a 35 acre gravel pit adjacent to the river surface water 
and downgradient from the crossover of the CAP 
aqueduct. 

NOTE: The estimated cost of potential underground water storage facilities was developed in a report for the Pinal County Governmental Alliance, 
August, 1994. These costs include applicable pumps, delivery pipeline, and earthwork. Excluded from this report are those costs which are related to 
site investigation or design, construction of monitoring or recovery wells, or aquisition of right-of-way. 

8/27/96 

ESTIMATED 
COST TO 

CONSTRUCT 
($) 

Unknown 

Unknown 

ESTIMATED 
COST TO 

CONSTRUCT 
($) 

1,300,000 

275,000 

124,000 

120,000 

1,300,000 



Appendix C: Existing and Proposed Recharge FacilUies 
Table 1- Permitted Recharge Facilities 

mmllWffllliiill! �I-\ illr inllli .!Jl�lli :ran, 11�1ur�1��ll��fillll!!lllllmlll!lll��lllllllllllll!�lll!l!ll!ill!I! 
72-538100
CAWCD/CMID 

72-538133
CAWCD/Tucson Water/ 
MDWJD / BK W Farms 

71-535587
Tucson Water - 1st 
Pilor lnjecllon Project 

71-537406
Tucson Water -2nd 
Pilot lnjectioo Project 

71-S20083
Sweetwater USP 

71-551092
CA WCD I MDWJD 
Avra Valley Pilot Project 
RRC Site No. 3 

71-557981 (Pilot)
71-556102 (Full scale)
Tucson Water-central Avra
Valley Storage & Recovery 
(CA VSARP} RRC Sile .5 

OSF 

OSF 

IW 

JW 

SB 

SB 

SB 

OSF-Groundwater Savings Facility 

l0,000 I CAP 

e,soo 1 CAP 

10.000 I CAP

10.000 I CAP 

6,SOO I Effluent 

I0,000 1 CAP 

100,000 CAP 

I 2,650
asof 

12/31/94 

I 2,014 
asof 

12/31194 

I 2,394.9 
asor 

12/31/93 

I 2.2 
�of 

12/31/93 

I 80.1 
asof 

12(31/93 

I NA 

NA 

73-538100
73-5477l0

73-538133
73-545928
73-555750

73-535587

73-537406

73-520083

73-551092
73-552745

73•5S8078 

Facility is pem1itted and operating. Tucson Water & CA WCD are 
supplying water. One oflhe two entities may opply to lncrease the pennit 
volum.e. 

Faclllty ls pennitted & operating. CA WCD end Tucson are supplying 
waler. Augnienlalion grant awarded to construct dellvery ditch- $51,000. 

PBCility is pennilted. No injection was done in 1994 or 1995 due to 
Mayor & Council decision to cease CAP dell\leries. 

Facility ls permitted. Reported 1574 AF In 1994, No iitjeclion slnoe 
10/1/94 maintenance out9t!e end Mayor & Council de<:ision lo cease all 
deliveries of CAP. 

F acllity ls permitted. Have applied to increase # of basins to reach m ilX 
pennitted amount of 6,SOO AP. 

Capacity of full scale facility may be limited by fine grained layers. Pert 
of Northwest Replenishment Program. Pennil issued ln June, 1996, 
project operatlonol in. July, 19%. 

Pilot permit issued 8/1196 (500 AF). Appllcation fur full scale facility 
received 9/4/96. 

� Estimated recharge volume based on prellnilii-my site faclllty dellcrlption�. 
IW-lnjection Wells IC-Jn-chQlll\el SB-Spreading Basins 9/5/96 

11 



Table 2 - Proposed Recharge Facilities 
(Not Evaluated by RRC) 

\\illill\lltll\lH\11\ij\\�lil 1Ili1illl ll�'lll\ .ililfflf I\\IW�lll Jllllm1mml!ll\\lll!lllllll.mt11111111111!!\\l\llllmlllllll 
71-5459'14
Tucson Water -
Santa Cruz River
Managed Projecl

64-544777
SaddleBrooke

71-545220
Pima County Wastewater
Santa Cruz River

High Plains Eflluen1 
RechllJ'l!e Project 

Tucson Water /BKW• 
Central A vra Valley 
Groundwater Savings 

Picacho Pecans/Kai 
12-1558092

Tucson• San Xa.vler 
Surf&oe Basins 

Pima County-Avra Valley 
& Green Valley 
Wastewater Treatment 
facilities 

IC 

lW 

IC 

SB 

GSF 

GSF 

SB 

SB 

9,307 Effluent 

62l Eflluent 

Effluent 
17,0007 

600 l!ffiuenl 

750 CAP 

I0,000 CAP 

10,000 CAP 

1,500 Effiocnl 

*Estimated recharge volume based on preliminary site facility descriptions.

OSF-Groundwater Savings Facility IW-Inj«tion Wells 

NA 7.3-545943 

NA NA 

NA NA 

NA NA 

NA NA 

NA NA 

NA NA 

NA NA 

lC-In-channel 

12 

ApplicaJlon found complete/correct on 2/29/96, Two objections 
received 4/3/96. No heuing date scheduled. 

Application found inoomplete/lnoonect on 10/13/94, Applicant has 
indicated project wlll not be pursued. 

Applicant has requested that this appllcatlon be put on hold. 
Applicatloo is besed in part upon the C.Ounty recharging the SA WRSA 
effluent. 

Research project for riparlan enhancement supported by High Plains 
end Water Proteciion Fund money. Sponsors Include Pima Counly, 
Tucson Water, Marana. No application submitted. Pre-application 
meetings have been held. 

Proposed. As.,ocieled with CA VSARP Project. 
(A modificalion of7'.M38133)· 

Application received 6/S/96, found oomplele and oonect on 8/9(96. 

Proposed. Negotlatlons with Dislricc and Nation ate ongoing. 

Proposed. County 1w had discussions with potential buyers of San 
Ignacio golfoourse. County would recharge effluent from plmts, 9811 
<:.redils to OV Water Co, operate golf course well as recovery well. 

SB-Spreading IJaslns 9/5/96 



Table 3� Proposed Recharge Facilities 
(Evalaated by RRC) 

mtl\ll!l!m!ll\�l :��\\ :f 8�B!t;m 'l��ii:ll':\lll\�m�mr:ll\!l\\l!l\\\lll�&IRilll\l!l\l\l!mm1!illllll\\l 
Pima Co., Me1ro Waler, SB 44,000 CAP NA NA ?1111 of overall NW Replenishment Program, Studies are underway 
ell,, • Lower Santa Ctuz IC and and partially supported wlth a $296,000 augmentation grant. 
River ReplenlshmenC Effluent Additional funding/in-kind servioes provided by BOR and other NW 
Projecl RRC She I area inlerests. Pre-application meeting held on I t/27/95. 

Metro \Varer, Pima Co.• SB 25,000 CAP NA NA Area is wider investlgotlon, Studies are being supported by two 
Oro Valley Canada Del IC augmenlatlon grents for - $75,000 end part of anothtr grant fur 
Oro Recharge Project $296,000. Additional funding/In-kind services provided by DOR and 
RRC Slle2 other NW are11 Jnterests. Part of Northwest Rcplenlshment Program. 

71.551092 SB 10,000 CAP NA 73-SSI092 Copaclty of fuU scale facility may be llmited by fine grained layers.
CA WCD / MDWID 73-5S274S Part of Northwest Replenishment Program, Permit Issued ln June,
Avra Valley Pilot Project I 996, project opera1ional in luly, 1996. 
RRC Site No, 3 

Tucson Wacer/CA WCD SB 10,000 CAP NA NA Application submitted on ll/20/95. Objection received, denied on 
Pima Mine Road Project 8/2/96. 
RRC 81�4 

71-SS798 I (Pilot) SB 100,000 CAP NA 73-558078 .Pilot permll lssued 8/1/96 (500 AF). Application for full scale facility
71-556102 (Full scale) received 9/4/96. 
Tucson Water-Central Aw-a 
Valley Storage & Recovery 
(CAVSARP) RRC Site S 

Tucson Water• South Avra I SB I 44,ooo I CAP I NA I NA ' Proposed, 
Valley RRC Site 6 

West ofCAP@Tangerine GSF S0,000 CAP NA NA Proposed. 
Rd. RRCSite7 

Tucson/BOR-San Xavier IC 9,000 CAP NA NA Proposed. Use natural arroyos within San Xavier District to recharge 
Arroyos RRC Sire 8 water released from blowolT structures, Toho no O' odham Nation hes 

not yet endorsed this project. 
41Est!mated recharge volume based on preliminary site facility descriptions. 

GSF-Gtoundwater Savings Facility IW•lnjectlon Wells IC-In-channel SB-Spreading Basins 9/5/96 

13 



Table J. Proposed Recharge Facilities 
(Evaluated by RRC) 

i\llmll*mt'11tt\\\fil1\l\ llffiiml�\liill m111r i llill!ll ,\lttllll�l!ll!llll\lHm11mm■mlllll:\!llllllll'ill!lllill\lll!llli 
Tucson Water• Senla Cruz 
River at Pima Mine Road 
RRCSlte9 

Pantano, Tanque Verde 
Rlllito River 
RRC Sile 10 

Tucson Water- Brawley 

Wash al Tiaree Points 
RRC Site II 

Cortaro Marena Irrigation 
Distrlct Expansion 
RRC Site 12 

BK W Farms Expanslon 
72-538133
RRC Site 13

A vra Valley Irrigation 
Dislriel 
RRC Site, 14 

Farmers In-.estment Co. 
RRC Site 15 

ASARCO • Mission 
RRC Sile 16 

IC 

IC 

SB 

GSF 

GSF 

GSP 

OSf 

GSf 

8,S00 I CAP 

11,000 I CAP 

-

40,ooo I CAP 

6,000 I CAP 

-

6,200 I CAP 

-

20,000 CAP 

20,000 CAP 

9,ooo+ CAP 

"Estlmated recharge volume based on preliminary �ite facility descriptions. 

GSP•Groundwaler Savings Facility J\V-Jnjeccion Wells 

NA 

NA 

NA 

NA 

NA 

NA 

NA 

NA 

NA 

NA 

NA 

75-538100
73-S477l0

73-538133
73-545928
7J•SSS7SO

NA 

NA 

NA 

IC-In-channel 

14 

Proposed. Pipeline required from CAP tenninus lo river, Tohono 
O'odham Nation has not yet endorsed this project. 

Proposed. 

Proposed. Pilot tests show good rechotge rates, bul slle Is not close to 
CAP canal. 

Expansion of exisllng GSP from l 0,000 AF/year to 16,000 AF/year. 

Expansion of ex.isling GSF from 8,800 AF/year lo 1.5,000 AF/year. 

Prellmlmuy meeting held in late 1994. No application submitted to 
date. 

Conoeptual phue. Plpeline oonsltuction required. 

Proposed. 

SD-Spreading Basins 915/96 



Table 4- Newly Proposed Recharge Facilitles 
(Not Evaluated by RRC) 

11mm1•mmm1 fuUm�;i �111: 11Wl•:
i

: \'�➔�; fi■1:m m1mm1m mm 1111m1111��1111m111 1mmmm111111.1111 
Tanner Gravel Pit 

Tucson Airport 
Remediation Project 
(TARP)•Santa Cruz River 

Alvemon/Rllllto Stonn 
Drain 

Pascua Yaqui 

Avra VelleyOravel Pit 

Ajo Detenllon Basin 

SB 

IC 

JC 

SB 

SB 

SB 

7,000 CAP 

10,000 Reme• 

dlated 
aw 

50,000 CAP 

10,000 CAP 

10,000 CAP 

10,000 CAP 

•Estimated recharge volume based on preliminary sile facility descrlpUons.

OSf-Oroundwoter Savings Facility IW-lf\leciion Wells 

NA NA .Proposed, 

NA NA Proposed, 

NA NA Proposed. 

NA NA Proposed. 

NA NA Proposed. 

NA NA Proposed. 

IC-In-channel SB-Spreading Basins 9/5/96 

15 



ARIZONA'S UNDERGROUND WATER 
STORAGE, SAVINGS AND REPLENISHMENT PROGRAM 

Prepared for the Arizona Water Banking Authority 

I. Permits issued under the Underground Water Storage, Savings and Replenishment
Program ("UWS Program").

A 

B. 

The UWS Program is administered by the Department of Water Resources 
("DWR"). 

Storage Facility Permits1 allow a person to operate a site at which water is 
stored, saved or replenished. 

1. 

2. 

Underground Storage Facility Permits allow a person to operate a site at 
which water is physically added to an aquifer. 

a. 

b. 

Constructed Underground Storage Facilities add water to an 
aquifer by using some type of constructed device, such as an 
injection well or a percolation pond. 

Managed Underground Storage Facilities add water to an aquifer 
by releasing water to a naturally water-transmissive area, such as a 
stream bed, and allowing the water to percolate into the aquifer. 

Groundwater Savings Facilities allow the permit holder to operate a site 
where a person, called a recipient, who would otherwise pump 
groundwater receives an alternative supply of a renewable water supply, 
called in lieu water. The recipient uses the in lieu water instead of the 
groundwater, thus creating a groundwater savings. Groundwater Savings 
Facilities are sometimes generically referred to as "in lieu recharge" or 
"indirect recharge." 

C. Water Storage Permits are affiliated with a particular Storage Facility Permit and
allow the permit holder to store a specific amount of water at that facility.

1. Storage Credits earned through the UWS Program accrue to the holder of
the Water Storage Permit.

1 Terms and phrases underlined in this document are defined in the UWS Program 
statutes. See A.RS. § 45-802.01. 



2. Water Storage Permits are the only permits under the UWS Program that
the Arizona Water Banking Authority is legally authorized to apply for and
to obtain.

3. A Water Storage Permit may be designated by the applicant as Storing
Non-Recoverable Water. The water stored pursuant to a permit with this
designation may not later be recovered for any purpose. This designation
may be used if the applicant wishes to store water for the benefit of the

aquifer rather than for later recovery.

D. Recovery Well Permits allow the permit holder to recover water stored in

accordance with the UWS program by pumping water out of aquifers. When
water is recovered, it retains the legal characteristics it had when it was stored.
Thus, when Central Arizona Project is stored, it is still considered Central Arizona
Project water for Arizona Groundwater Code purposes when it is recovered, even
though physically it may be groundwater.

II. Obtaining UWS Program Permits

A 

B. 

C. 

D. 

All UWS Program Permits are obtained by application to DWR. 

The major component of an Underground Storage Facility Permit application is the 
hydrologic report. The report must prove that storage at the proposed site will not 
cause unreasonable harm to surrounding land and water users and that it is 
hydrologically feasible for water to be stored at the proposed site with the 
proposed technology. DWR will examine the report's conclusions regarding the 
efficiency of the proposed Underground Storage Facility to determine how much 
of the water that enters the facility will reach the aquifer, called the recoverable 
amount, and thus be eligible for recovery, and how much will be lost through 
evaporation, transmission and other causes. 

The major component of the Groundwater Savings Facility Permit application is 
the plan of operation. This plan must explain how the facility will be operated, and 
most important, how the permit holder will prove and quantify the groundwater 
savings at the facility each year. The burden of proving groundwater savings is on 
the permit holder each year, and the DWR will issue storage credits based only on 
the amount of groundwater saved at the facility, not the amount of in lieu water 
delivered to the facility. 

The primary element of proof necessary to obtain a Water Storage Permit is proof 
that the applicant has the right to the water to be stored. For Central Arizona 
Project water, this element is typically established by submitting to DWR a 
contract with the Central Arizona Water Conservation District for the water to be 

2 



stored. 

E. The application process for Storage Facility Permits can take several months to
complete primarily because of the complexity of the issues usually involved and
because of the public notice and objection period. If an objection is filed to an
application, the application process is lengthened by several months.

F. The application process for Water Storage Permits is usually quicker than for
Storage Facility Permits, particularly when the water to be stored is Central
Arizona Project water. The issues involved with issuing a Water Storage Permit
for Central Arizona Project water are relatively simple, and if Central Arizona
Project water has previously been stored at the Storage Facility where the water is
to be stored, no public notice period is required. If no public notice is required, a
Water Storage Permit can be issued in two to three weeks from the date of
application.

III. UWS Program Accounting

A. UWS Accounting Methods

1. Under the UWS program, there are three basic ways that the stored
water may be used and accounted for--annual recovery, long-term
recovery and replenishment.

2. Almost any water stored under the program may be recovered within the
same calendar year. This annual storage and recovery is viewed under
the UWS Program as equivalent to direct use of water. Therefore, water
stored and recovered within the same year is not subject to the same
restrictions as long-term storage.

3. If water is to be stored for use in later years, it must meet the eligibility
requirements of long-term storage and recovery. These eligibility
requirements focus on whether the storer could be putting the water to
use directly rather than storing it for future use, particularly if the storer
will be using groundwater to supply its immediate needs. If the storage
does qualify for long-term storage, a credit is made to the storer' s long
term storage account and will be available for use at any time the storer
wishes to call on it. 

4. Water that is eligible for long-term storage may also be used for
replenishment by the Central Arizona Groundwater Replenish District
("CAGRD"). The CAGRD, which is a part of the Central Arizona
Water Conservation District, is required to replace water that has been

3 



pumped by the CAGRD's members in excess of what is allowed by 
Arizona's Assured Water Supply Program. The CAGRD fulfills its 
replenishment obligations either by earning or acquiring long-term 
storage credits. 

B. Factors Impacting Long-Term Storage Account Balances

1. Long-term storage credits are issued by DWR for water actually stored
or saved at a Storage Facility, not for the amount of water delivered to
that facility.

a. At Underground Storage Facilities, credits may be issued for
water which is measured entering the facility and that will reach
the aquifer. Water lost to evaporation or other causes is not
eligible for storage credits.

b. At Groundwater Savings Facilities, credits may be issued to the
extent it can be proven to the satisfaction of the Director of DWR
that a groundwater savings has occurred. Problems most
frequently arise when water use records at the facility indicate that
water use has increased during a year in which in lieu water was
used, thus raising the question of whether the in lieu water is being
used as a substitute or a supplement to water use at the facility.

2. Under most circumstances, 95% of the recoverable amount of water stored
at a facility may be credited to a long-term storage account. The remaining
5% is left for the benefit of the aquifer and is referred to as the "cut to the
aquifer." Central Arizona Project water is subject to the 5% cut to the
aquifer when it is stored.

3. Only water that cannot reasonably be used directly may be stored for long
term storage credits. The UWS Program encourages the storage of
renewable water supplies, but not if the storer is simultaneously pumping
groundwater for direct use. By statute, any Central Arizona Project water
stored by the Arizona Water Banking Authority is water that cannot
reasonably be used directly.

4. If water is stored in an active management area, but in an area where the
stored water will migrate out of the active management area, that amount
of water that migrates out of the active management area will be deducted
from the storer' s long-term storage account.

4 



IV. Recovery Locations

A. The water stored pursuant to the UWS program does not have to be recovered

from the same area where it was stored. The conditions determining where the
water may be recovered differ, depending on whether the water was stored
inside or outside an active management area.

B. If the water was stored in an active management area:

1. The £tQru of the water may always recover the stored water from within
the area of impact of the water storage. This recovery is not required to
be consistent with the goals and management plans of the active
management area.

2. A person holding long-term storage credits, but who does not hold the
Water Storage Permit the credits were earned under, could recover the
water from within the area of impact, but, as is explained below, the
recovery would have to be consistent with management plans and goals.

3. Anyone holding long-term storage credits may recover stored water from
anywhere within the same active management area in which it was

stored, so long as a number of conditions are met:

a. The recovery must be consistent with the management plan and
achievement of the management goal of that active management
area. The current management plans prohibit recovery from

areas with significant declines in the water table.

b. If the recovery will occur inside of or within three miles of the
service area of a city, town, private water company or irrigation
district, that city, town, private water company or irrigation
district must be the person recovering the water or must have
given consent to the recovery.

C. If the water was stored outside of an active management area, the recovery must
occur in the same irrigation non-expansion area, groundwater basin or sub-basin

in which the storage occurred.

5 



DEPARTMENT OF WATER RESOURCES 
Total Water Storage -1986-1995* 

AMA Groundwater 
Savings 

Phoenix 281,000 

Tucson 15,000 

Pinal 437,000 

Prescott 0 

Santa Cruz 0 

Total 733,000 

Underground 
Storage 

152,000 

13,000 

1,000 

14,000 

0 

180,000 

*Figures are derived from reported information, and are subject to continuing review.

Total 

433,000 

28,000 

438,000 

14,000 

0 

913,000 



c Central Arizona Project 

: MEMO 
DATE: September 10, 1996 

TO: Arizona Water Banking Authority 

FROM: John Newman, Assistant General Manager - Planning and Resources 
Central Arizona Water Conservation District 

SUBJECT: Central Arizona Water Conservation District (CAWCD) Groundwater 
Recharge Programs 

CAWCD's recharge program consists of activities under the current State Demonstration 
authority including recharge at SRP's Granite Reef Underground Storage Project 
(GRUSP), active development of three State Demonstration Projects, and identification 
of additional sites for project development; participation in groundwater savings projects 
(in-lieu projects) with non-Indian agricultural users; and development of an incentive 
priced recharge program with CAP M&I subcontractors. Our efforts to develop 
groundwater savings projects with CAP Indian contractors have thus far been 
unsuccessful. 

STATE DEMONSTRATION PROJECTS 

State Demonstration Projects were originally authorized by the Arizona legislature in 
1990 and are funded through an Arizona Water Storage Fund compiled from revenues 
collected from a four cent per $100 of assessed value ad valorem tax in Maricopa and 
Pima Counties. Effective July 1, 1996, these ad valorem taxes will continue to be levied 
by CAWCD and will include Pinal County; however, CAWCD will determine on an annual 
basis whether these taxes are needed to fund CAP repayment or CAP operation and 
maintenance costs. Any amount levied that is not needed for these purposes, as 
determined by the CAWCD Board of Directors, will be made available to the Arizona 
Water Banking Authority to fund groundwater recharge activities. The Arizona Water 
Storage Fund which was accumulated from taxes levied prior to July 1, 1996, is to be 
used, until exhausted, to construct groundwater recharge facilities and to recharge 
excess CAP water. 

In Maricopa County, CAWCD's activities under the State Demonstration authority has 
been focused at the Granite Reef Underground Storage Project (GRUSP). In addition 
to GRUSP, CAWCD is actively working toward development of a groundwater recharge 
facility on the Agua Fria River and is investigating another site on Queen Creek. In 
Pima County, CAWCD has recently completed construction on the pilot phase of the 



Avra Valley Recharge Project and is currently designing another project at Pima Mine 
Road near the Santa Cruz River. 

Granite Reef Underground Storage Project (GRUSP) 

GRUSP was developed by the Salt River Project and the cities of Chandler, Gilbert, 
Mesa, Phoenix, Scottsdale and Tempe and began operation in August 1994. 
CAWCD entered into a contract with SRP for use of SRP's share of GRUSP to 
recharge excess CAP water using State Demonstration funds. CAWCD has stored 
over 150,000 acre-feet (AF) at GRUSP through June 1996. With the Arizona Water 
Banking Authority (AWBA) becoming operational in July 1996, CAWCD has 
suspended its participation in GRUSP to allow for the use of that recharge capacity 
by the CAP M&I customers and the AWBA. 

Avra Valley Pilot Recharge Project 

This project is located on state land near Marana, between the Avra Valley Airport 
and the Santa Cruz River. The pilot phase of the project consists of about eleven 
acres of spreading basins divided into four cells which can be operated individually. 
The basins are located in an abandoned borrow pit, thus reducing project 
construction costs. Untreated CAP water is delivered from the CAP aqueduct to the 
recharge basins via a pump station and conveyance ditch constructed by BKW 
Farms. During the two-year pilot phase, the project is expected to recharge about 
8,300 AF. 

The Avra Valley Recharge Project became operational in July 1996 and stored 
about 70 AF in July and about 160 AF in August. We anticipate storing about 
2,000 AF at the site during 1996. CAWCD has entered into a lease agreement with 
Metropolitan Domestic Water Improvement District (MDWID) to store excess CAP 
water at the site. MDWID has agreed to lease the entire capacity at Avra Valley 
over the 2 year pilot phase plus an option for 40 percent of the capacity for an 
additional 3 years. CAWCD has also entered into an agreement with Pima County 
to share data collection efforts associated with groundwater monitoring in the area. 

The total cost of planning, permitting, designing and constructing this project was 
about $700,000. Information gained during pilot operations will be used in 
developing a full-scale project at the site, as well as in the development of the 
Lower Santa Cruz River Project which is a key component of the Northwest 
Replenishment Program. 

Pima Mine Road (PMR) Pilot Recharge Project 

This project is located south of the metropolitan Tucson area just north of Pima 
Mine Road and just east of the San Xavier Indian Reservation. This site was 

2 



identified during Phase B of the Tucson Recharge Feasibility Assessment 
conducted by Tucson Water as being viable for development as a project for 
recharging excess CAP water. The pilot phase of the project will consist of about 
fourteen acres of spreading basins divided into eight cells which can be operated 
individually. Untreated CAP water will be delivered from the CAP aqueduct to the 
recharge basins via a two-mile conveyance pipeline. Over the two-year pilot phase, 
the project is expected to recharge about 10,000 AF. The annual recharge capacity 
of the 14-acre project is estimated to be just under 13,000 AF per year, with 
potential for expansion if the pilot phase is successful. 

Construction is scheduled to be completed in mid to late 1997. The total cost of 
this pilot project is projected to be about $9 million, and CAWCD staff will manage 
the construction contract for this project. CAWCD and the City of Tucson have 
entered into an Intergovernmental Agreement (IGA) which allows Tucson to share 
the recharge capacity (and development cost) at the PMR site up to 50 percent. 

The original design for the PMR delivery pipeline showed a connection to the CAP's 
Tucson Aqueduct Reach 6 pipeline on the San Xavier Indian Reservation just north 
of Pima Mine Road. CAWCD has applied for an easement from the San Xavier 
District of the Tohono O'odham Nation for access to the CAP pipeline. The existing 
rights-of-way for the Tucson Aqueduct Reach 6 pipeline were acquired by the 
Bureau of Reclamation and apply only to construction, operation, maintenance, and 
replacement of the CAP pipeline. The PMR pipeline, meter, and valves that are 
planned for installation on the reservation would require a separate right-of-way 
document from the Nation. The Nation is also a prospective beneficiary of this 
project. The Nation has been working with the City of Tucson to deliver CAP water 
directly to the Santa Cruz river for recharge and riparian development, and the City 
has agreed to fund the incremental cost of the larger pipeline size needed to 
accommodate this delivery. CAWCD was unsuccessful in acquiring the necessary 
easement and has redesigned the PMR pipeline to connect to the CAP south of 
Pima Mine Road, below the reservation boundary. The new alignment crosses the 
Southern Pacific Railroad (SPR) and lands owned by ASARCO. SPR has approved 
our crossing application and negotiations are underway with ASARCO to acquire 
the necessary rights-of-way. 

The PMR Recharge site is located on retired agricultural lands. As a result, 
residual levels of fertilizer, pesticides, and herbicides exist in the soils as well as 
possible nitrates in local groundwater. Under a contract with Montgomery and 
Associates, CAWCD is developing a monitoring program for the facility to comply 
with permit requirements. Part of this program is an assessment of existing 
groundwater conditions within the project's area of impact. Therefore, Montgomery 
and Associates is conducting an analysis of soils and groundwater quality to better 
define the existence of contamination. 

3 



On October 25, 1995, CAWCD applied to the Arizona Department of Water 
Resources for an Underground Storage Facility Permit and Water Storage Permit 
for a pilot recharge project at the PMR site. ADWR notified CAWCD on March 1, 
1996 that the applications were incorrect and incomplete due to insufficient 
information. The required information was filed with ADWR on April 24, 1996. On 
May 9, 1996, ADWR notified CAWCD that the applications were found to be correct 
and complete. Legal notice of the applications was published on May 24 and 31. 
On June 17, 1996, ASARCO filed a formal objection to CAWCD's applications. The 
objections are (1) that recharge at the facility will cause unreasonable harm to 
ASARCO's Mission Complex land, industrial water facilities and uses within the 
area of impact; (2) the recharge water will not remain in a discrete area but will 
migrate laterally and invade ASARCO's well field; (3) the area of impact includes 
an abandoned laboratory site that may be contaminated; (4) recharge water will 
jeopardize an active domestic well; and (5) the City of Tucson has condemned an 
easement for the facility over 579 acres of ASARCO's property. CAWCD 
responded to this objection on July 12, 1996. On July 31, 1996, ASARCO's 
objection was denied by ADWR. 

To date, CAWCD has incurred costs of about $500,000 and the city of Tucson has 
spent about $1,000,000 for planning, permitting, design, and development of the 
Pima Mine Road Pilot Recharge Project. 

Agua Fria River Recharge Project 

This project will be located in the Agua Fria River bed between the CAP siphon 
crossing and about Happy Valley Road. A 1986 study done by Camp Dresser & 
McKee for the Arizona Municipal Water Users Association rated the site as among 
the best for recharge in the Phoenix Metro area. Also, the City of Phoenix 
performed hydrogeologic studies, prepared preliminary designs for recharge basins, 
and constructed three monitor wells. Some or all of this work may be useful in 
developing the project. 

Under current plans, untreated CAP water will be released directly into the Agua 
Fria riverbed from the CAP's Agua Fria River replacement siphon blowoff structure. 
The water will flow in the river until it either infiltrates in the riverbed or flows into 
spreading basins located just south of Jomax Road. The annual recharge capacity 
of the project will depend on the basins constructed. The maximum flow capacity 
of the blowoff structure will be about 325 cfs, or 237,000 AF per year. The 
following describes the work which has already been completed for this project. 

The planned recharge basins will be located on BLM land which was reserved by 
the City of Phoenix under a right-of-way issued by BLM. With approval from 
Phoenix, CAWCD has applied to BLM for a transfer of this ROW to CAWCD which 
is currently pending. It will also be necessary to acquire the consent of landowners 

4 



in the Agua Fria River between the recharge basins and CAP's Agua Fria siphon 
to transport water to the site. CAWCD is currently contacting landowners and 
working toward gaining the necessary consent. 

CAWCD has issued a Request for Proposals for a hydrogeologic analysis and a 
conceptual design of the recharge basins and any construction facilities in the Agua 
Fria River corridor. Proposals are due on September 16, 1996. Upon completion 
of the necessary analyses, CAWCD will prepare and file an application for a full
scale underground Storage Facility Permit. 

The Agua Fria River replacement siphon is scheduled to be operational by 
December 1997. The Agua Fria River Recharge Project is currently scheduled to 
be ready to take CAP water as soon as the siphon is capable of delivering it. 
Because the actual project components are not yet fully defined, total project costs 
have not yet been estimated. 

CAWCD RECHARGE PROGRAM 

Groundwater Savings Projects (In-Lieu Projects) 

In 1992, CAWCD began delivering excess CAP water to groundwater savings 
projects (formerly in-lieu or indirect recharge projects) with non-Indian agricultural 
districts located within its three county service area. By the end of calendar year 
1993, CAWCD had delivered 573,682 AF of excess CAP water under groundwater 
savings projects. CAWCD did not directly participate in any groundwater savings 
projects in calendar year 1994; however, 2,014 AF was delivered to BKW Farms 
through the City of Tucson's M&I subcontract. CAWCD delivered 88,429 AF of 
excess CAP water under CAWCD's groundwater savings projects in 1995, and for 
1996, CAWCD has offered 50,000 AF using the same arrangements as 1995. As 
of July 31, in-lieu deliveries under this program totalled 31,249 AF in 1996. 

In addition, CAWCD staff have discussed additional 1996 storage in groundwater 
savings facilities operated by the Salt River Project and Maricopa Water District. 

Since 1992, CAWCD has developed eleven groundwater savings projects with a 
total permitted capacity of 429,800 AF per year (Phoenix AMA: 141,000 AF/yr; 
Pinal AMA: 150,000 AF/yr; Tucson AMA: 18,800 AF/yr). 

M&I Incentive Priced Recharge Program 

In 1996, CAWCD offered 107,000 AF of excess CAP water at $34/AF to CAP M&I 
subcontractors for groundwater recharge by any legally permissible means. If the 
M&I user participates with a CAP agricultural user in a groundwater savings project, 
the agricultural user must use as much Pool 1, Pool 2, regular in-lieu recharge 

5 



water, and Pool 3 water as it used the previous year before accepting any M&I 
incentive priced water. The $34/AF price will apply to the M&I incentive priced 
water only where ADWR approves the accrual of long-term groundwater recharge 
storage credits. The following is a list of the 1996 participants in the M&I incentive 
priced recharge program: 

City of Eloy/Hohokam Irrigation District 
City of Goodyear/Tonopah Irrigation District 
City of Mesa/RWCD 
City of Tempe/New Magma 

Irrigation and Drainage District 
Glendale 
CAP/Salt River Project 
CAP/Queen Creek 

27,033 acre feet 
5,000 acre feet 
5,000 acre feet 

24,000 acre feet 
5,000 acre feet 

14,000 acre feet* 
2,800 acre feet 

* CAWCD has sponsored this incentive priced recharge program and will hold
the recharge credits until SRP is able to contract with eligible CAP M&I
subcontractors at which time any accrued credits will be transferred.

Indian Groundwater Savings Projects 

For 1996, CAWCD has offered 40,000 AF of recharge water at $32/AF for 
groundwater savings projects with CAP Indian communities. Since ADWR does 
not have jurisdiction on Indian reservations, CAWCD has proposed a program 
whereby the Indian community would take CAP water in lieu of pumped 
groundwater and CAWCD would accrue an equivalent groundwater credit on the 
reservation. The credit could only be used on the reservation and could only be 
recovered or called upon by CAWCD to firm up future CAP deliveries to the 
Indian community. To date, discussions have been held with the Gila River 
Indian Community and the Tohono O'odham Nation; however, no agreements 
have been signed. 

FUTURE DIRECTION OF CAWCD RECHARGE EFFORTS 

0 Prioritize the use of remaining funds in the Arizona Water Storage Fund to 
construct new groundwater recharge facilities. 

0 We have accrued sufficient stored water credits in the Pinal AMA to meet our 
needs; therefore, we will not pursue storage in that AMA using CAWCD funds. 

° Facilitate storage by our subcontractors and the AWBA at Groundwater Savings 
Facilities and existing underground storage facilities. 

0 Where possible, accrue additional credits in the Tucson AMA and Phoenix AMA 

6 



in groundwater savings facilities to make CAP more reliable. 

° Facilitate development of new groundwater savings facilities for use by 
subcontractors, AWBA and CAWCD. 

° Continue development of State Demo projects. Identify new projects where funds 
allow. Operate pilot facilities with intent to file for full-scale permits at those 
facilities. 

° CAGRD replenishment: CAWCD in its role as the Central Arizona Groundwater 
Replenishment District has a statutory obligation to replenish excess groundwater 
pumped by its members. Replenishment may be accomplished through the 
operation of underground storage facilities or groundwater savings facilities. The 
CAGRD's current annual replenishment obligation is small. However, it will grow 
significantly over the next 20 years. We anticipate that the annual replenishment 
obligation for the year 2006 will be about 20,000 AF; this annual obligation is 
anticipated to grow to over 40,000 AF by the year 2014. 

0 Owning or operating recharge facilities for CAP subcontractors as an alternative 
to direct use of CAP water: As owner or operator of recharge facilities, CAWCD 
can make storage capacity at these facilities available to water providers with 
CAP allocations. These water providers can utilize this storage capacity to 
accrue long-term storage credits, using their CAP allocations, for assured water 
supply or other purposes. This storage capacity can also be utilized by such 
providers for annual storage and recovery purposes, which would be useful for 
water providers who do not have direct delivery capabilities. 

0 Accruing credits for transfer to, or leasing available storage capacity to, other 
entities for various purposes: A number of entities within the Phoenix, Tucson 
and Pinal AMAs may wish to buy long-term storage credits or accrue their own 
storage credits at CAWCD recharge facilities for a variety of reasons such as: 
(a) to establish credits for purposes of demonstrating an assured water supply;
(b) to offset municipal per capita requirements and (c) to replenish groundwater
mined at turf facilities.

D:\WPDOCS\BRIEFSIRECHAWBA.BRF 

7 



1996 

KEY DATES I TIME LINE 

(updated 9/9/96) 

April 30 

HB 2494 - Chapter 308 signed by Governor Symington 

July 9 

Appointments made to the Arizona Water Banking Authority and Study Commission 

July 31 

Annual Reports hand-delivered to Governor, President, Speaker 

August 30 

FY 98 General Fund appropriation request submitted to Governor, President and 

Speaker 

September 10 

A WBA Meeting - Tucson 
Presentation/ adoption of FY 97 Annual Operating Budget (Oct-June) 
Presentation and discussion on Storage Facilities Inventory and Storage Site Criteria 

- priority ranking of sites

Presentation on Issues Raised by Mohave County Proposal

Presentations by DWR and CA WCD on types of recharge and programs / groundwater

storage

Presentation by Tucson AMA Regional Recharge Committee on recharge program in

the Tucson area

September 11 

Arizona Water Banking Authority Study Commission Meeting - ADWR 

September 12 

Tucson Regional Recharge Committee meeting 

September 16 

Presentation of Arizona Water Banking Authority to Phoenix GUAC by Authority staff 

September 19 

Presentation of Arizona Water Banking Authority to Pinal GUAC by Authority staff 

September 20 

Tucson GUAC meets at Tucson AMA Office 



KEY DATE/ TIME LINE 
Page2 

September 30 

Mailing of October 16 tentative agenda and finalized meeting minutes from August 

20 to A WBA members, Study Commission members and mailing list 

October 

First half of 4 cent tax revenues due to County Treasurer offices 

October 2 

Phoenix GUAC meets at DWR 

October 3 
CA WCD Board Meeting 

October 7 

Deadline for materials for October 16 meeting 

October 8 

Mailing of materials to Authority members for October 16 meeting 
Mail copies of the proposed 1997 Annual Plan of Operation to Phoenix, Pinal and 

Tucson GUAC members for review prior to Authority staff presentations 

October 16 

A WBA Meeting - Lake Havasu City 

Storage Site Criteria for the storage of water adopted by Authority 

Presentation and initial recommendation of 1997 Annual Plan of Operation 

Presentation and initial recommendation of IGA by Authority 
Presentation on Mohave County Water Authority, RWCD, City of Mesa proposal 

Discussion on Interstate Water Banking 

October 17 

Authority Work Session (tentative) 

October 17-18 
Lower Colorado River Tour 

October 24 
Presentation of draft IGA to CAWCD Water Planning and Policy Committee (tentative) 

Presentation of 1997 Annual Operating Plan to Pinal GUAC by Authority staff 

October 25 
Presentation of 1997 Annual Operating Plan to Tucson GUAC by Authority staff 



KEY DATE I TIME LINE 
Page3 

Week of October 28 
Presentation to SRP by Authority staff (John Keane) 

November 
First half of 4 cent tax due to Authority 

Week of November 4 
Begin finalization of 1997 Annual Plan of Operation based on comments received from 
presentations to GUAC's and the Authority (Phoenix comments to be included) 

November 4 
Mailing of November 20 tentative agenda and finalized meeting minutes from 
September 10 meeting to AWBA members, Study Commission members and mailing 
list 

November 6 
Presentation of 1997 Annual Operating Plan to Phoenix GUAC by Authority staff 

November? 
Consideration of draft IGA to CA WCD Board for recommendation and approval 
Presentation of 1997 Annual Operating Plan to CA WCD Board 

November 11 
Deadline for materials for November 20 meeting 

November 12 
Mailing of materials for November 20 meeting to Authority members 

November 20 
AWBA Meeting - Yuma 
Final adoption of 1997 Annual Plan of Operation by Authority 
Recommendations and final approval of IGA by Authority 
Discussion· on Interstate Water Banking 

December 1 
ANNUAL PLAN OF OPERATION (45-2456 p.37 lines 25-43, p.38 lines 1-39) 
1997 Plan of Operation submitted to Governor, President and Speaker 

December 2 
Mailing of December 18 tentative agenda and finalized meeting minutes from October 
16 meeting to A WBA members, Study Commission members and mailing list 



KEY DATE I TIME LINE 
Page4 

December 9 

Deadline for materials for December 18 meeting 

December 10 
Mailing of materials for December 18 to Authority members 

December 18 

1997 

March 

A WBA Meeting - Department of Water Resources 
Authority consideration and possible approval of applications submitted to-date 
Discussion on Interstate Water Banking 

General Fund appropriation for Authority determined by Legislature 

March 1 

April 

May 1 

June 

July 1 

INVENTORY OF EXISTING STORAGE FACILITIES DUE 
(45-2452 p.34 lines 41-44, p.35 lines 1-31) 
Determination if existing facilities meet Authority's needs for next 10 years 
If Facilities Inventory concludes additional facilities are needed - the Authority must 
develop plan for the development of additional storage facilities 
(45-2453 p.35 lines 33-42, p.36 lines 1-41) 

Any additional requests or changes in Cost of Services budgets submitted by Authority 
to DWR and CA WCD for FY 98 

DWR/CA WCD submit Cost of Services budget proposals for FY 98 to Authority 

Revised Cost of Services budget proposals approved by Authority (if necessary) 
FY 98 Annual Operating Budget preliminarily reviewed by Authority 

FY 98 Annual Operation Budget adopted by Authority 

TARGET TO STORE 100,000 AF OF COLORADO RIVER WATER 

(45-2451 p.34 lines 31 - 39) 
Fiscal Year 1998 begins - General Fund appropriations available 



KEY DATE I TIME LINE 
Page 5 

August 1 

ANNUAL REPORT DUE TO GOVERNOR, PRESIDENT, SPEAKER 
(45-2426 p.33 lines 38-44 p.34 lines 1-15) Submit to Governor, President and Speaker 

Possible inclusion of request for General Fund appropriation for FY 99 
Report amount of water stored/ state reasons if not 100,000 acre feet 

(45-2451 p.34 lines 31-39) 

November 1 

STUDY COMMISSION INTERIM REPORT DUE 

Interim report developed by Study Commission must be filed with the 

legislature 

December 1 

1998 

ANNUAL PLAN OF OPERATION (45-2456 p.37 lines 25-43, p.38 lines 1-39) 
Authority shall adopt a plan for calendar year 1998 

November 1 
STUDY COMMISSION FINAL REPORT DUE 

Final report must be filed with the legislature 

b:timeline.key\jgj 



Arizona Water Banking Authority 
October 16, 1996 - Lake Havasu City 

Proposed Agenda Items 

Storage Site Criteria for the storage of water adopted by Authority 

Presentation and initial recommendation of 1997 Annual Plan of Operation 

Presentation and initial recommendation of IGA by Authority 

Presentation on Mohave County Water Authority, RWCD, City of Mesa proposal 

Discussion on Interstate Water Banking 



'l 
. .,., 

.f
f\ 

l 
• 

.. , 

�'7:· 

�� 
l.., 

1-8 

.. , � 
a 

�-----

.·· 

--;-� 
' -

' 

r�:.: ... : .. , .. __ ,, ... .L c,C<. f..;:..,_�_i .. !�-,.: ... l:. ...... -. •C ,.>. •. ,., �{ ..... .>a¥..:., •• · .. ,.., . .:',,:-;,,.;-, 

a PinalAIIA 

El Indian Communities 
,.. Suflb••in• 

1,/ F-nln-llcFarland Aqueduct 
A· CAP Pipeline 
GJ CAP Pumping Stations 
GJ CAP Wafer Trutment Plant 
N streams and River Beds 

0 Water Provide,• 
0 GroundWafer Slllflngs Facllify � 
• CVrrent/P,oposed Recharge FacJIIUea -

Universal Trans-Mercator Profeclfon 

4 Town ofFlorence Underground Storage Facility 
5 Picacho Reservoir 
6 City of Casa Grande 
7 Gravel pits near Town ofFloreoce 
8 TatMomolikatDam 
9 Spreading Basins in Maricopa.,<;tanfield IDD 
10 Spreading Basins near Picacho Mountains 
11 Gila River Channel 

Pinal Active Management Area 



j/ 

"''\ 
....""" .. "'I!. 

,t/J. ..... , .... �

--

1.,.,,,., 

l 

\ 

�'6t�<,,fta 
• 

� 

� 
*

"" .... 

'(" , ....
'1 

I 
.. 
I 

.....•

1 Avondale (pilot) 
2 Chandler/Intel Injection 
3 Chandler Regional Pruit (pilot) 
4 DelE. Webb 
5 GRUSP 
6 Gilbert 
7 MesaNWWRP 
8 Mesa Spook Hill 
9 Ocotillo 
1 O Phoenix Injection 
11 Scottsdale W.C (pilot) I East Pima 
12 SwpriseWWTP 
13 Swprise at McMicken Dam 
14 TempeatKyreneWWfP 
15 Del Webb Grand Avenue 

.,,., 
.f) 

• 

\ . .. "..
J 
., B"f'Cye 

20 Agua Fria/CAP Aquaduct 
21 Cave Creek 
22 City of Goodyear 
23 City of Peoria/Beardsley WWfP 
25 Glendale Western Area Recharge 
26 Goodyear WWfP 
27 Peoria/Skunk Creek 
28 Phoenix/23rd Avenue WWf P 
29 Phoenix/91st Ave WWfP 
30 Pima Utilities 
31 QueenCreekWash '" 32 Southwest Facility/Beardsley Terminus ---... 
33 Superstition Mountain Facility 
34 West Maricopa Combine 
35 QueenCreek/CAWCD t 

PinalAMA 
I �n 

♦ Ilil .. I 

# 

\, 

-

t -·�- -'"I

J ··-·· > ·-
,A..,,"\> ---

... 
------

� 
I 
� 

t .. , 

j ,, 
" 

'-1 
# 

'.. 
• 

-��t!l*J
., " 

\
} 

.,t ·-.
ff 

a• 

� 

' ."'4 

# 

d 

\. �,,.., 
... • '< 

.tJ' ' " .. 

' 
\ 

\ 

Indian Commanfflee 
SuWtasln• 
CAP Open Canal 

i 

\ 

\ 

CAP Pumping stations 

Sfruma and River Seda 
1.a1rea and ReNJVolts 

lnterlfale1 

Countiea 

• 
' 
\ 

' 
I 

• 
\ •

• • 

• Rechalge Faclllty Permiltl!d/Propoaed 
13 Groundwaler s.vlnga FIICllffle1 

Phoenix Active Management Area 



J 

0 

"'-
TucsonAIIA 
Indian Communities 
Subbaalns 
CAP Open Canal 
CAP Pipeline 

a 

CAP Pumping Stations 
GJ CAP Water Treatment Plant 
N Stream• and River Seda 
it Interstates 
I,• Count/ea 
0 Water Provlde,s 
CJ Groundwater Savings Facilffles 
• Reclla,ge Facility Sites 

"'�-� 
� ';"" 

I 

. J 

.. 

I 
I 

-----� 

Universal Trfl1tSverse Mercator Prafeclion 

• 

� - _l!!n,.al,.!:.0�'!.1Y_ � � - � • .; 
Pima County I 

( ........ 

�twgeFacililySite8 

i:����::��� 
3 CAWCDIMDWIDAvmValleyPilotProject 
4 TocoonWaler/CAWC:0--PimaMineRoodPrQject 
5 Tucson W--CenliaJ.Avn Valley �&R<cov 
6 Tucson Wat«-SOUlll Avra Valley 

��=��!r�os 
10 Pantano, Tanque V-RillitoRiver 
11 Tua!on Wa!or-Bm,ley Wa,lt at 'Iluloe P<>inlB 
13 BKWl'mmExpansioo 
15 Famle!ilnveotmeotCo. 
16 ASARCO-Misoioo 
17 TocsonWa90r/BKWCenliaJ.Av<>ValleyGSF 

"18 Tocson-SanXAvierSwfaoeBlll!ins 

• 

' 

I 
• 
r-

. ' 

Tucson Active Management Area 
1111111 




